

| APPENDIX V PUBLIC EN | GAGEMENT |
|----------------------|----------|
|----------------------|----------|



V. PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LOGS

CONTENTS

| ٧. | PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LOGS | 1 |
|----|--|----|
| | V.1 Public Involvement Logs | 2 |
| | V.1.1 City of Dryden | 2 |
| | V.1.2 Village of Wabigoon | 4 |
| | V.1.3 Local Business Public Meetings | 7 |
| | V.1.4 Individual Inquiries and Public Awareness Group Meetings | 9 |
| | V.2 Government Logs | 15 |
| | V.2.1 Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency | 15 |
| | V.2.2 Fisheries and Oceans Canada | 21 |
| | V.2.3 Ontario Ministry of Northern Development and Mines | 24 |
| | V.2.4 Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry | 35 |
| | V.2.5 Ontario Ministry of Environmental and Climate Change | 45 |
| | V.2.6 One-Window Coordination | 50 |
| | V.2.7 Miscellaneous Government Parties | 52 |

.



V.1 PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT LOGS

V.1.1 City of Dryden



| Date | Туре | Primary Department/Agency Involved | Purpose | Key Issues Raised | Planned Follow-up |
|-----------|------------------------|---|---------------------------|---|-------------------|
| 23-Feb-12 | Meeting - in person | City Dryden, MPP Kenora Riding | Information sharing | Project Update and question period. | |
| 6-Mar-12 | Meeting - in person | Previous NDP MPP | Information sharing | Project Update and question period. | |
| 19-Mar-12 | Meeting - in person | City of Dryden Council | Information sharing | Project Update and question period. | |
| 21-Mar-12 | Meeting - in person | Dryden District Chamber of Commerce | Information sharing | Project Update and question period. | |
| 28-Mar-12 | Meeting - in person | Dryden Development Corporation | Information sharing | Local business workshop. | |
| 22-Apr-13 | Email | Dryden Development Corp | Site Tour | TML received email with forwarded resume and request for tour by DDC. | |
| 22-Apr-13 | Email | Dryden Development Corp | Site Tour | TML response to request for tour of Project. | |
| 27-Mar-13 | Letter | Dryden Development Corporation | Letter of support | Support for Goliath Project. | |
| 1-Oct-13 | Meeting - in person | Dryden Development Corporation | Meet and Greet | Meeting between DDC and TML. | |
| 16-Dec-13 | Letter | Dryden Development Corporation | Proposal - D. Powell | Directed individual to Mayor regarding proposal. | |
| 5-Sep-14 | Meeting - in person | Dryden Municipan Election Candidates | Request for site visit | Presentation and site tour provided to candidates for Mayor and Council for City of Dryden. | |
| 8-Sep-14 | Meeting - in person | City of Dryden Mayor and Council | Goliath Project Update | Presentation on project to Mayor and Council. MNDM and MOE also provided presentation to group. | |



V.1.2 Village of Wabigoon



| Date | Туре | Primary Department/Agency Involved | Purpose | Key Issues Raised/Subjects Discussed | Planned Follow-up |
|-----------|---------------------|---|--------------------------------------|--|--|
| 09-May-12 | Meeting - in person | Wabigoon Local Services Board | Community Awareness | Goliath Project Update to Wabigoon Local Services Board. | |
| 11-Jan-13 | Meeting - in person | Wabigoon Local Services Board | Community Awareness | Goliath Project Update to Wabigoon Local Services Board. | Future scheduling of meeting. |
| 14-Jan-13 | Email | Wabigoon Community | Public Consultation | Discussion in response to meeting of Jan.11, 2013. Discussion on scheduling meeting. | Waiting for input on Meeting date/times |
| 24-Feb-13 | Email | Wabigoon Community | Public Consultation | Suggestion of full presentation and project update for community of Wabigoon. | Request of Wabigoon community to hold goliath update meeting |
| 24-Feb-13 | Email | Wabigoon Community | Public Meeting Scheduling | Discussion on public meeting dates. | Response to request of Wabigoon Community meeting |
| 25-Feb-13 | Email | Wabigoon Community | Public Meeting Scheduling | Discussion on dates for Wabigoon Meeting. | Response to request of Wabigoon Community meeting |
| 25-Feb-13 | Email | Wabigoon Community | Public Meeting Scheduling | Discussion on dates for Wabigoon Public Meeting. | Response to request of Wabigoon Community meeting |
| 26-Feb-13 | Email | Wabigoon Community | Consultation contact direction | Information on Wabigoon community structure. Concerned Citizens of Wabigoon will be point of contact for consultation. Wabigoon Local Services Bd. only oversee recreation, lighting, fire services and 911. Contact information for Concerned Citizens of Wabigoon provided. | Response to request of Wabigoon Community meeting |
| 27-Feb-13 | Email | Wabigoon Community | Meeting scheduling and content | Response to direction on contacts for Wabigoon community consultation. Information on previous information meetings. Formal meetings will come when developing draft of EIS and feasibility study for CEAA and timeline for this. Discussion on meeting content, meeting date as well as potential meeting with CCW prior to public meeting. | Response to request of Wabigoon Community meeting |
| 28-Feb-13 | Email | Wabigoon Community | Meeting Scheduling | Public meeting scheduling. | Scheduling meeting Wabigoon Community |
| 11-Mar-13 | Email | Wabigoon Community "Concerned Citizens of Wabigoon" | Review of Meeting Content | Information on content of Public meeting in Wabigoon. Request from TML to review presentation with CCW prior to Public meeting. | Scheduling meeting Wabigoon Community |
| 12-Mar-13 | Voicemail | Wabigoon Memorial Hall | Meeting Scheduling | Inquiry hall booking for Wabigoon meeting. | Scheduling meeting Wabigoon Community |
| 12-Mar-13 | Voicemail | Wabigoon Memorial Hall | Meeting Scheduling | Inquiry hall booking - want to confirm to move ahead with advertising. | Scheduling meeting Wabigoon Community |



| Date | Туре | Primary Department/Agency Involved | Purpose | Key Issues Raised/Subjects Discussed | Planned Follow-up |
|-----------|---------------------|--|-----------------------|--|----------------------------|
| 28-Mar-13 | Meeting - in person | Wabigoon Memorial Hall | Public Meeting | TML made presentation to individuals of local area. Including Project update, processes, environmental information and potential opportunity. Addresses questions as they arose. | Public Information Meeting |
| 7-May-13 | Letter | Residents of Harris Crescent/East Thunder Lake Rd. | Public Information | Information on CEAA - Federal Participant Funding program disbursed. | |
| 7-May-13 | Email | Concerned Citizens of Wabigoon | Public Information | Mailed information on Federal Participant Funding program to 3 contacts for Concerned Citizens of Wabigoon. | |
| 7-May-13 | Letter | Wabigoon Local Services Bd. | Public Information | Hand delivered information on Federal Participant Funding program to Richard Wetelainen of Local Service Bd. | |
| 7-May-13 | Letter | Public Notices | Public Information | Posted Federal participant Funding program notice at public places for viewing. | |



V.1.3 Local Business Public Meetings



| | | Meetings - Consultation | | Key Jacobs Baiged/Cubicate Discussed | Dianned Fellow up |
|---------------|---------------------|--|--|---|---|
| Date | Туре | Primary Department/Agency Involved | Purpose | Key Issues Raised/Subjects Discussed | Planned Follow-up |
| 23-Apr- 12 | Meeting - in person | Keewatin Patricia District School Board | Information and training initiatives | Request by KPDSB for Norm to speak on employment prospects. | |
| 24-Oct- 12 | Public Meeting | TML, Various Business Professionals | Community Awareness | TML invited business professionals, the investment community and First Nation Chiefs to a Goliath project update. | This is the first meeting for Dryden Business Professionals and Investment Community. Feedback was positive with requests for updates varying between semi-annual to annual |
| 30-Oct- 12 | Public Meeting | TML | Public Awareness | TML invited Dryden and area to a public meeting about the Goliath Gold Project. | This is the first Public meeting for The City of Dryden and Area |
| 25-Feb- 14 | Presentation | KDSB Employment Outreach Conference | Project Update - Criteria for Employment | TML provided a presentation at the KDSB Employment Outreach conference held in Dryden. | |



V.1.4 Individual Inquiries and Public Awareness Group Meetings

V.1.4.1 Individual Inquiries and Meetings



| Individu | | onsultation Log | | | | | |
|---------------|------------|--|---|--------------------------------------|--|--|--|
| Date | Туре | Location | Individual Inquiring | Primary Agency Involved | Purpose | Key Issues Raised/Subjects Discussed | Planned Follow-up |
| 7-Nov- 12 | Open House | The Centre - Dryden Public Meeting | Penny Ratushniak | N/a - Inquiry from Public Meeting | Inquiry from Public Meeting - Contact Information | Inquiries TML contact information. | |
| 7-Nov- 12 | Open House | The Centre - Dryden Public meeting | James Croom | | Inquiry from Public Meeting - Effect of mine on private water system | Inquiry effects of mine on water system. | Complaint has been looked into by MOE as per emails noted |
| 7-Nov- 12 | Open House | The Centre - Dryden Public meeting | Brent and Shelly Nystrom | | Inquiry from Public Meeting - Proximity of mine to private property | Inquiry concerns with living close proximity to mine. | TML has indicated willingness to discuss issues as they arise and will inform Nystroms of any developments that may impact them. |
| 7-Nov- 12 | Open House | The Centre - Dryden Public meeting | Bryon Ivanowich | | Inquiry from Public Meeting - Impact of mine on rock face shoreline. | Inquiry concern with impact of blasting at mine. | |
| 4-Dec- 12 | Email | N/A | Barry & Janet Ankney Thunder lake | CEAA | Public consultation -TML - CEAA Feedback | Concern over impact of mine on lake water. Inquiry on testing taking place. | |
| 4-Dec- 12 | Email | N/A | Barry Ankney | CEAA | Public consultation -TML - CEAA Feedback | CEAA response to inquiry advising of TML responding to concern. | |
| 5-Dec- 12 | Email | N/A | Barry Ankney | CEAA | Public consultation -TML - CEAA Feedback | TML response to inquiry regarding water testing. | |
| 6-Dec- 12 | Email | N/A | Barry Ankney | CEAA | Public consultation -TML - CEAA Feedback | Individual thanks TML for quick response to inquiry. | |
| 7-Dec- 12 | Email | N/A | Barry Ankney | CEAA | Public Consultation -TML - CEAA Feedback | TML sent Water quality document sent to resident. | |
| 10- Dec-12 | Email | N/A | Barry Ankney | CEAA | Public Consultation -TML - CEAA Feedback | TML communicated conversation with B. Ankney to CEAA. | |
| 10- Dec-12 | Email | N/A | Barry Ankney | CEAA | Public consultation -TML - CEAA Feedback | CEAA's response to quick attention to concerns. | |
| 9-Dec- 12 | Email | N/A | Kate Hutton | CEAA | CEAA - Forward of Resume | CEAA forwarded resume. | |
| 10- Dec-12 | Email | | Kate Hutton | CEAA | Public Consultation -TML - CEAA Feedback | CEAA advised of mandate and advised of where to forward resume. | |
| 10- Dec-12 | Email | | Kate Hutton/Doug Hutton | CEAA | Public Consultation -TML - CEAA Feedback | Direction on address for email. | |
| 29-Jan- 13 | Email | N/A | Penny Ratushniak | | Public Consultation | Inquiry re: draft EIS guidelines and employment position which was advertised. | |



| Date | Туре | Location | Individual Inquiring | Primary Agency Involved | Purpose | Key Issues Raised/Subjects Discussed | Planned Follow-up |
|-------------------|---------------------|----------|--|----------------------------|------------------------|--|-------------------|
| 16- Apr-13 | Email | N/A | Jim Ingoldsby cc. Charles Ingoldsby, Patrick Ingoldsby | | Public Meeting Inquiry | Inquiry about public meeting. | |
| 16- Apr-13 | Email | N/A | Jim Ingoldsby cc. Charles Ingoldsby, Patrick Ingoldsby | | Public Meeting Inquiry | TML responded to inquiry regarding public meeting and offered presented materials. | |
| 16- Apr-13 | Email | N/A | Jim Ingoldsby cc. Charles Ingoldsby, | | Public Meeting Inquiry | TML sent out information from public meeting. | |
| 7-May- 13 | Letter | N/A | Brent and Shelly Nystrom | CEAA | CEAA Press Release | TML provided funding information to Nystrom. | |
| 7-May- 13 | Letter | N/A | Gordon and Sharon Lundmark | CEAA | CEAA Press Release | TML provided funding information to Lundmark. | |
| 7-May- 13 | Letter | N/A | McLeish | CEAA | CEAA Press Release | TML provided funding information to McLeish. | |
| 7-May- 13 | Letter | N/A | Jim Ingoldsby Family | CEAA | CEAA Press Release | TML provided funding information to Ingoldsby family. | |
| 14- May- 13 | Meeting - in person | | Brent and Shelly Nystrom | | Hydrogeology | TML provided information to Nystrom family. | |
| 15- May- 13 | Email | N/A | Wesley Webb | | Public Meeting Inquiry | Request for timeline of public meeting. | |
| 16- May- 13 | Email | N/A | Wesley Webb | | Public Meeting Inquiry | TML responds regarding timeline of public meeting. | |
| 23- May- 13 | Email | N/A | Rhonda Parenteau | | Q & A Update | TML receives contact information, R. Parenteau looks forward to seeing public questions and answers on TML website. | |
| 23- May- 13 | Email | N/A | Rhonda Parenteau | | Q & A Update | TML to forward information. | |
| 25- May- 13 | Email | N/A | Rhonda Parenteau | | Q & A Update | R.Parenteau advised of awaiting unanswered questions from TML which will determine support of the Project. Not enough information at this time to understand impact. Request for TML to communicate often to community with updates. | |



| Date | Туре | Location | Individual Inquiring | Primary Agency Involved | Purpose | Key Issues Raised/Subjects Discussed | Planned Follow-up |
|---------------|---------------------|----------|--|----------------------------|---|--|-------------------|
| 14-Jun- 13 | letter | N/A | Ron Nystrom | | Map of property and proximity to project | Map Request to view proximity of property to Project. | |
| 28-Jun- 13 | Email | N/A | Jim Ingoldsby cc. Charles Ingoldsby, Wanda Ingoldsby | | Dryden Visit | Request for site visit by cottage owner. | |
| 28-Jun- 13 | Email | N/A | Jim Ingoldsby cc. Charles Ingoldsby, Wanda Ingoldsby | | Dryden visit | Suggested timeline for site visit by cottage owner. | |
| 3-Jul- 13 | Phone Call | N/A | Kal and Mary Robertson (formerly Badiuk) | | Permission to enter property re: noise meter | TML requests access to property to setup noise meter. | |
| 30-Jul- 13 | Meeting - in person | N/A | Jim and Wanda Ingoldsby | | Site Visit | Cottage owner provided site visit with overview of project (2013). | |
| 22- Apr-14 | Phone call | N/A | John Kitt | | Inquiry - Whitefish Bay | Inquiry if TML has claims around Whitefish Bay and questioned why government provided funding to Whitefish Bay First Nation. | |
| 9-Jul- 14 | Email | N/A | Jim Ingoldsby cc. Jim and Wanda Ingoldsby, Charles Ingoldsby | | 2014 visit to Thunder Lake | Returning cottage owners requesting Goliath update (2014). | |
| 9-Jul- 14 | Email | N/A | Jim Ingoldsby cc. Jim and Wanda Ingoldsby, Charles Ingoldsby | | 2014 visit to Thunder Lake | TML provides available dates for Goliath update (2014). | |
| 9-Jul- 14 | Phone Call | N/A | Dave Robinson - Thunder Lake Resident | | Baseline documentation and groundwater concerns | Request for data, specific to ground water. | |



V.1.4.2 Public Awareness Group Meetings



| Date | Туре | Individual Inquiring | Primary Agency Involved | Purpose | Key Issues Raised | Planned Follow-up |
|---------------|------------------------|--|--|--|---|-------------------|
| 25-Jan- 13 | Phone Call | Angela Massey | Dryden Naturalists | Public consultation | Dryden naturalists request information sharing meeting. Request forwarded to TML Environmental Tech. | |
| 5-Feb-13 | Meeting - in person | Angela Massey | Dryden Naturalists | Public Consultation | Information sharing | |
| 18-Sep-13 | Meeting - in person | Rotary | Rotary members | Public consultation | Goliath Project overview | |
| 17-Jul-14 | Phone Call | Goliath Mine Stakeholder (Facebook group) | Chloe Giles | Information Request | Inquiry about project and request for information on project and reports. | |
| 21-Jul-14 | Email | Goliath Mine Stakeholder (Facebook group) | Chloe Giles | Site visit/ presentation scheduling | C. Giles provides available date for meeting at Goliath project. | |
| 22-Jul-14 | Email | Goliath Mine Stakeholder (Facebook group) | Chloe Giles | Site visit/ presentation scheduling | TML to review calendar, schedules and advise if date is available to meet. | |
| 5-Aug-14 | Email | Goliath Mine Stakeholder (Facebook group) | Chloe Giles | Questions for August 7th meeting | Questions provided for discussion of August 7th meeting. | |
| 5-Aug-14 | Email | Goliath Mine Stakeholder (Facebook group) | Chloe Giles | Questions for August 7th meeting | Additional questions provided for discussion of August 7th meeting. | |
| 7-Aug-14 | Meeting - in person | Goliath Mine Stakeholder (Facebook group) | Brad Maggrah OCAP, Nate Whalen Aaron Pk, R. Keeler Newstrood, Mike Paquette cottage owner, Chloe Paquette cottage owner, Ed Paquette cottage owner, Brent Nystrom neighbour, Heinz Lang Wabigoon motel owner | Meeting with Goliath Stakeholders Facebook Group | Meeting held at Project office between the Goliath Stakeholder Group, Treasury Metals staff and Shawn Burr of MOE. | |
| 12-Aug- 14 | Meeting - in person | Goliath Mine Stakeholder (Facebook group) | Internal email - Meeting with Goliath Stakeholders Facebook group & City Council | City of Dryden Council meeting with Goliath Stakeholders Facebook Group | TML attended meeting of Dryden City Council to listen to presentation made by Goliath Gold Mine Stakeholders - Facebook Group | |



V.2 GOVERNMENT LOGS

V.2.1 Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency



| Date | Туре | Primary Department/Agency Involved | Secondary Department/ Agency Involved | Purpose | Key Issues Raised | Planned Follow-up /Comments |
|-----------|--|--|--|--|---|--|
| 07-Aug-12 | Teleconference | CEAA | _ | Information regarding new regulations | Discussion on changes to CEAA Act | |
| 24-Aug-12 | Email | CEAA | MNDM | Draft - PD | Sending of Draft of Goliath Project Description for internal review. | |
| - | Teleconference | CEAA | | Project Description and future permitting requirements | Discussion PD and EIS Requirements | Details recorded and inserted into PD. |
| 27-Aug-12 | Email | CEAA | | Draft PD | Discussion on draft PD | Comments due following week |
| 31-Aug-12 | Email | CEAA | | Draft PD | Confirmation of initial draft of PD. | |
| 31-Aug-12 | Email | CEAA - To undisclosed recipient. | | Teleconference on CEAA act basics | Response to outstanding questions from recent call. | |
| 04-Sep-12 | Email | CEAA/MNDM | | Draft PD comments | Discussion on draft PD | Overview comments and change draft PD accordingly. |
| 27-Sep-12 | Email | CEAA | | Confirming Receipt | Discussion on PD. | |
| 27-Sep-12 | Email | CEAA | | Confirming Receipt | Discussion on PD. | |
| 19-Oct-12 | Email | CEAA | | Concordance Table | Receipt of analysis of Project Description submitted on September 26, 2012. | |
| 30-Nov-12 | Email | CEAA | | Sufficiency of Project Description | Advising of Project meeting definition of designated project under CEAA; Project Description meets requirement of CEAA; Public Consultation | |
| 30-Nov-12 | letter | CEAA | | Sufficiency of Project Description | Letter advising Project meets definition of designated project under CEAA; Project Description meets requirement of CEAA; Public Consultation | |
| 14-Dec-12 | Teleconference | CEAA | | FN Consultation Process/Expectations | Consultation process inquiry | |
| 08-Jan-13 | Teleconference | CEAA | | Natural Gas | Inquiry on responsibility of Natural Gas line. | Discussion around Natural Gas Supply |
| 17-Jan-13 | Email | CEAA | | Notice of EA determination Guidelines | Notice of Environmental Assessment Determination | |
| 18-Jan-13 | Email | CEAA | | EIS Guidelines | TML receives Draft EIS Guidelines an Public Notice | |
| 24-Jan-13 | Phone Call | CEAA | | Information on report methodology | Discussion regarding report methodology. | |
| 24-Jan-13 | Phone Call | CEAA | | Information explanation | Discussion on how to provide information. | |
| 24-Jan-13 | Meeting - in person and teleconference | CEAA | | CEAA Meeting | Discussion on EIS Guidelines draft | |
| 30-Jan-13 | email | CEAA | | Documents Baseline and Project Description | Request for information - baseline, project description | |



| Date | Type | Primary | Secondary | Purpose | Key Issues Raised | Planned Follow-up |
|---------------|--------------------|-------------------------------|-----------------------------------|--|--|-------------------|
| | 71. | Department/Agency Involved | Department/ Agency Involved | | | /Comments |
| 30-Jan-13 | email | CEAA | | Documents Baseline and Project Description | Request for information - baseline, project description | |
| 30-Jan-13 | email | CEAA | | Documents Baseline and Project Description | Request for information - baseline, project description | |
| 03-Feb-13 | email | CEAA | | Ingoldsby Family Input | Letter from Ingoldsby regarding concerns. | |
| 05-Feb-13 | email | CEAA | | EIS Guidelines | Request for comments on EIS guidelines. | |
| 21-Feb-13 | email | CEAA | | Ingoldsby Family Input | Parameters of EIS Guidelines response to Ingoldsby to be forwarded to TML. | |
| 27-Mar- 13 | email | CEAA | | EIS Guidelines | EIS Guidelines on CEAA website | |
| 25-Apr-13 | email | CEAA | | Contact Information - Nordmin Engineering | Contact information for TML Consultant | |
| 15-May- 13 | Email | CEAA | | Request for contact info. | Request for contact information | |
| 21-May- 13 | Email | CEAA | | Phone call- Introduction M.Ferguson | Introduction of TML Director of Aboriginal Affairs | |
| 21-May- 13 | Email | CEAA | | Phone call- Introduction M.Ferguson | Introduction of TML Director of Aboriginal Affairs | |
| 21-May- 13 | Conference Call | CEAA | | Introducing Murray Ferguson | Introduction of TML Director of Aboriginal Affairs | |
| 27-May- 13 | Email | CEAA | | Request for contact info. | Request for contact information | |
| 04-Jun-13 | Teleconference | CEAA | | Project Description | Discussion on Project Description | |
| 05-Jun-13 | Letter | CEAA/MNDM | | Copies of letters FN | Copies of information package to FN's June 5,13 sent to CEAA | |
| 7-Mar-13 | letter | CEAA/MNDM | | Copy of letter to WLON | Copy of WLON letter July 3,13 sent to CEAA | |
| 7-Mar-13 | letter | CEAA/MNDM | | Copy of letter sent to Gordon MacKay | Copy of MacKay letter July 3,13 sent to CEAA | |
| 26-Jun-13 | letter | First Nations, CEAA | MNDM | Letters were sent to CEAA from all 8 Aboriginal groups | TML provides copies of letters sent to FN's and aboriginal groups advising of authorization to engage in consultation. | |
| 2-Jul-13 | letter | WLON, CEAA | MNDM | Copy of letter sent to WLON | TML provides copy of letter sent to WLON providing awareness of letter received regarding WLON concerns. | |
| 3-Jul-13 | letter | CEAA/MNDM | | Copy of letter re: TML Aboriginal Consultation Plan | TML provides copy of letter sent to Gordon MacKay with enclosed Aboriginal Consultation Plan for Goliath project. | |
| 5-Jul-13 | letter | CEAA/MNDM | | Copy of letters sent to 4 FN sent to CEAA | Copies of letters sent to FN's 5 July 13 sent to CEAA | |
| 1-Aug-13 | Email | CEAA | | Information request FN | Inquiry to why aboriginal populations increases per Stats Can | |
| 2-Aug-13 | Email | CEAA | | Information request FN | Inquiry to why aboriginal populations increases per Stats | |



| Date | Туре | Assessment Agency - C Primary Department/Agency Involved | Secondary Department/ Agency Involved | Purpose | Key Issues Raised | Planned Follow-up /Comments |
|---------------|--------------------------|--|--|--|--|--------------------------------|
| | | | | | Can | |
| 2-Aug-13 | Email | CEAA | | Information request FN | Inquiry to why aboriginal populations increases per Stats Can | |
| 2-Aug-13 | Email | CEAA | | Information request FN | Inquiry to why aboriginal populations increases per Stats Can | |
| 2-Aug-13 | Email | CEAA | | Information request FN | Inquiry to why aboriginal populations increases per Stats Can | |
| 7-Aug-13 | Email | CEAA | | Information request FN | Inquiry to why aboriginal populations increases per Stats Can | |
| 7-Aug-13 | Email | CEAA | | Information request FN | Inquiry to why aboriginal populations increases per Stats Can | |
| 19-Aug-13 | Email | CEAA | Transport Canada | Goliath Gold - File 2012- 400922 | Transport Canada helicopter trip (Site inspection) under Navigable Waters Protection Act. | |
| 19-Aug-13 | Email | CEAA | Transport Canada | Goliath Gold - File 2012- 400922 | Confirmation of site inspection by TML. | |
| 19-Aug-13 | Email | CEAA | Transport Canada | Goliath Gold - File 2012- 400922 | Discussion on site visit. | |
| 19-Aug-13 | Email | CEAA | Transport Canada | Goliath Gold - File 2012- 400922 | Discussion on site visit. | |
| 26-Aug-13 | Letter | CEAA_GNFN | | Letter regarding meeting with GNFN | Primary concern - potential contamination of Wabigoon River System with mercury; interest in employment and business opportunity. | |
| 15-Oct-13 | Teleconference Call | MNDM | CEAA | Information of Resource Law | Discussions with MNDM and CEAA regarding Resource Law | |
| 4-Mar-14 | Email & Attached file | CEAA | | WLON Concerns - Email | Email from CEAA regarding meeting held between CEAA and WLON. Concerns include loss of access to land, noise pollution, dust and air pollution, water and traditional land use areas | |
| 4-Mar-14 | Email & Attached file | CEAA | | WLON Concerns * Doc | Due to concerns from area residents, Environmental Assessment is necessary to fully explore the impact of the proposed mine development | |
| 5-Mar-14 | Email | CEAA | | Discussion - Goliath Project WLON issues | Contact by CEAA inquiring if TML needs to speak with them. | |
| 5-Mar-14 | Email | CEAA | | Discussion - Goliath Project WLON issues | Follow-up with CEAA regarding WLON. | |
| 5-Mar-14 | Email | CEAA | | Goliath Project update | Response to receipt of update from TML. | |
| 11-Mar- 14 | Teleconference | CEAA | | Aboriginal engagement update, baseline reports | Update on Aboriginal engagement and baseline reports. | |
| 12-Mar- 14 | Email | CEAA | | Information sent re: WLON issues/concerns | Inquiry on date of document. | |



| Date | Туре | Primary Department/Agency Involved | Secondary Department/ Agency Involved | Purpose | Key Issues Raised | Planned Follow-up /Comments |
|---------------|----------------|------------------------------------|--|---|---|-----------------------------|
| 13-Mar- 14 | Email | CEAA | | Information sent re: WLON issues/concerns | Advised of document sent as email. | |
| 13-Mar- 14 | Email | CEAA | | Information sent re: WLON issues / concerns | Request for email to confirm date of document. | |
| 14-Mar- 14 | Email | CEAA | | Information sent re: WLON issues / concerns | CEAA sent copy of email from WLON with letter attached. | |
| 17-Mar- 14 | Email | CEAA | | Advise of letter sent to WLON | TML sends letter advising of attached copy of letter to WLON(below). | |
| 17-Mar- 14 | Letter | CEAA | | Advise of letter sent to WLON | Copy of letter which was sent to WLON as per above notice. | |
| 10-Apr-14 | Letter | MNDM | | Copies of letters sent to FN's and copy of CD of Goliath Gold Project - Baseline Reports | Copies of letters sent to Aboriginal groups with copies of baseline reports. | |
| 11-Apr-14 | Email | CEAA | | News Articles at CEAA | CEAA provides details on courses available. | |
| 5-May-14 | Email | CEAA | | Request for information - Hydrogeology, geochemical characterization, info on geology | Inquiry on information in baseline report. | |
| 5-May-14 | Email | CEAA | | HydroG not ready to distribute, link to website for geology information | Link to geology resource estimate sent. | |
| 5-May-14 | Email | CEAA | | Confirmation of information received and forwarding NRCan | Response to geology resource estimate link and forwarding. | |
| 5-May-14 | Email | CEAA | | Request from NRCan - First phase of geochemistry study | Advising of first phase geochemistry study with baseline work. | |
| 5-May-14 | Email | CEAA | | Request from NRCan - if reports provide hydrogeology information | Inquiry on information in reports. | |
| 12-May- 14 | Letter | MNDM, CEAA | | Interim Report on Aboriginal Consultation | Submitting of Interim report on Aboriginal consultation. | |
| 15-May- 14 | Teleconference | CEAA, | | Goliath Gold EA Pre- Submission Presentation to technical reviewers. | Teleconference between TML, TetraTech/ CEAA, EC, NRCAN, DFO. Discussion on EIS submission, small body fish, air quality, explosive facility, hydrology, discharge location, bird survey, noise modeling as well as interest in geochemistry work. | |
| 30-May- 14 | Email | CEAA | | Goliath Project | Advise and discussion on new lead - TML contact | |
| 2-Jun-14 | Email | CEAA | | Goliath Project | Advise and discussion on new lead - TML contact | |
| 2-Jun-14 | Email | CEAA | | Goliath Project | Advise and discussion on new lead - TML contact | |



| Canadian | Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency - Consultation Log | | | | | | | | |
|-----------|---|--|--|--|--|--------------------------------|--|--|--|
| Date | Туре | Primary Department/Agency Involved | Secondary Department/ Agency Involved | Purpose | Key Issues Raised | Planned Follow-up /Comments | | | |
| 4-Jun-14 | Email | CEAA | | Information on Meeting June 3 with FN's | TML provided information to CEAA on First Nations meeting held June 3rd, 2014. | | | | |
| 5-Jun-14 | Letter | ELFN - Maggie Parker | | Response to inquiry regarding Project Description | Cc. of letter sent to M. Parker inquiring about project. | | | | |
| 17-Jun-14 | Letter | WLON Chief and Council | | Response to questions and concerns related to development of mine. | TML response to concerns addressed by WLON | | | | |
| 18-Jun-14 | Email | CEAA | | New Key CEAA Contact | TML advised of CEAA key contact to TML | | | | |
| 8-Jul-14 | Teleconference Call | MNDM | | Aboriginal updates and discussion | Update and discussion regarding Aboriginal engagement | | | | |
| 6-Aug-14 | Email | CEAA | | Goliath Gold EIS discussion | CEAA inquired about discussion on EIS and expected timing. | | | | |



V.2.2 Fisheries and Oceans Canada



| Fisheries | and Oceans - Cor | nsultation Log | | | | |
|---------------|------------------|--|--|--|---|--|
| Date | Туре | Primary Department/Agency Involved | Secondary Department/Agency Involved | Purpose | Key Issues Raised/Subjects Discussed | Planned Follow-up / Comments |
| 11-Jul-12 | Email | DFO | _ | Forward and review draft baseline data | Information forwarded and reviewed on draft baseline data. | Scheduled meeting in regards to site visit and further permitting questions. |
| 11-Jul-12 | Email | DFO | | DFO Contact | Advises of DFO contact request discussion re: EA process. | |
| 11-Jul-12 | Email | DFO | | DFO Contact | DFO advises of availability. | |
| 13-Jul-12 | Letter | DFO | | Receipt of stream crossing information | Notice of improper stream crossing | Phone conference follow- up on issues. |
| 13-Jul-12 | Email | DFO | cc. Matthew Benson, Dorothy Brunner MNR | Improper Water crossing, Sediment Concerns | Improper stream crossing notice. | |
| 16-Jul-12 | Email | DFO | Dorothy Brunner MNR | Improper Water crossing, Sediment Concerns | Request for meeting regarding improper stream crossing. | |
| 16-Jul-12 | Email | DFO | | DFO Contact | Time frame for visit from DFO. | |
| 16-Jul-12 | Email | DFO | Dorothy Brunner cc. Colin Langford MNR | Improper Water crossing, Sediment Concerns | Availability of parties for meeting with TML re: improper stream crossing. | |
| 16-Jul-12 | Email | DFO | | Out of office reply - Improper water crossing, sediment concerns | Out of office reply DFO - re: Improper stream crossing | |
| 16-Jul-12 | Email | DFO | | DFO Contact | Response to conversation. Attached information for review. Schedule of meeting. | |
| 16-Jul-12 | Email | DFO | Dorothy Brunner cc. Colin Langford MNR | Improper Water crossing, Sediment Concerns | TML requests information in preparation of meeting. | |
| 17-Jul-12 | Email | DFO | Dorothy Brunner cc. Colin Langford MNR | Improper Water crossing, Sediment Concerns | Response from DFO regarding mitigation measures to prevent impact - improper stream crossing. | |
| 20-Jul-12 | Teleconference | DFO | Dorothy Brunner MNR | Discussion on stream crossing, remediation planning. | Discussion regarding stream crossing and forwarding of reference material regarding remediation planning. | From details designed program. |
| 20-Jul-12 | Email | DFO | cc. Dorothy Brunner MNR | Treasury Metals reference material | DFO sent reference material for TML | |
| 20-Jul-12 | Email | DFO | cc Dorothy Brunner MNR | Presentation from PDAC | TML received presentation from PDAC. | |
| 20-Jul-12 | Email | DFO | cc. Dorothy Brunner MNR | Treasury Metals reference material | Acknowledgement of reference material from DFO | |
| 20-Jul-12 | Email | DFO | cc. Dorothy Brunner MNR | Treasury Metals reference material | DFO sent reference material E & S Control, Guidelines handout, case studies, introduction, OPA design | |
| 20-Jul-12 | Email | DFO | cc. Dorothy Brunner MNR | Presentation from PDAC | Acknowledgement of presentation receipt | |
| 20-Jul-12 | Email | DFO | cc. Dorothy Brunner | Environmental | DFO provided information on environmental guidelines | |



| Fisheries a | <u>nd Oceans -</u> | Consultation Log | | | | |
|-------------------------------|--------------------|------------------------------------|---|---------------------------------------|--|---------------------------------|
| Date | Туре | Primary Department/Agency Involved | Secondary Department/Agency Involved | Purpose | Key Issues Raised/Subjects Discussed | Planned Follow-up / Comments |
| | | | MNR | Guidelines | | |
| 20-Jul-12 | Email | DFO | cc. Dorothy Brunner MNR | Information sent | Information sent from DFO, Temporary stream crossings, beaver dam removal, clear-span bridges, ice bridges and snow fills, mining exploration activities, notification form. | |
| 20/07/2012 - 17/08/2012 | Email | DFO | MNR | Info on permitting and rehabilitation | Information on permitting and rehabilitation plan details. | |
| 23-Jul-12 | Email | DFO | cc. Dorothy Brunner MNR | Environmental Guidelines | DFO provided information on environmental guidelines and courses available. | |
| 31-Jul-12 | Email | DFO | Dorothy Brunner MNR | Remediation Plan/Permits | Sending of remediation plan | |
| 31-Jul-12 | Email | DFO | | RE: Remediation Plan/Permits | Request discussion regarding remediation plan | |
| 31-Jul-12 | Email | DFO | | RE: Remediation Plan/ Permits | Scheduling of meeting to discuss remediation plan | |
| 01-Aug-12 | Email | DFO | | RE: Remediation Plan / Permits | Confirmation of meeting time. | |
| 02-Aug-12 | Email | DFO | Dorothy Brunner, Colin Langford MNR | RE: Remediation Plan/Permits | Discussion on remediation plan. | |
| 02-Aug-12 | Email | DFO | | Portable Bridges | Discussion on portable bridges. | |
| 07-Aug-12 | Email | DFO | | RE: DFO Contact | Discussion regarding site visit. | |
| 07-Aug-12 | Email | DFO | | RE: DFO Contact | Discussion on availability for site visit and meeting. | |
| 07-Aug-12 | Email | DFO | | RE: DFO Contact | TML provides directions to project. | |
| 07-Aug-12 | Email | DFO | Chris Godfreyson, Natural Resources Extension Program | Erosion & Sediment Control Courses | Information on Erosion Control training. | |
| 07-Aug-12 | Email | DFO | | Erosion & Sediment Control Courses | Information on Erosion Control training. | |
| 08-Aug-12 | Email | DFO | | Erosion & Sediment Control Courses | Discussion on course. | |
| 17-Aug-12 | Email | DFO | Dorothy Brunner MNR | Remediation Plan/Permits | Information on freshwater intake screen guidelines for use in water taking projects. | |
| 17-Aug-12 | Email | DFO | cc. Dorothy Brunner MNR | RE: Remediation Plan/Permits | Forwarding of information to Geologists and driller. | |



V.2.3 Ontario Ministry of Northern Development and Mines



| Ministry of | Northern Develop | ment and Mines - Cons | ultation Log | | | |
|-------------|---------------------------|--|---------------------------------------|--|--|---------------------------------------|
| Date | Туре | Primary Department/Agency Involved | Secondary Department/Agenc y Involved | Purpose | Key Issues Raised | Planned Follow-up / Comments |
| 03/03/2011 | Letter from MNDMF | MNDM | | Consultation | MNDM sent letter with recognition of positive engagement and informing of community of WLON. | |
| 20-Dec-11 | email | MNDM | | Consultation | Information on Mineral Exploration and Development consultant assigned to TML received. Document for reference information and sample drafts of arrangement provided to TML. | |
| 29-Dec-11 | email | MNDM | | Consultation Process | TML discussed attempt to reach MOU agreement and will continue to look for mutually beneficial areas of interest to both parties. TML would like to discuss both projects based on ownership and expectations for FN consultation. | |
| 5-Jan-12 | Email | MNDM | | Contact Information | Contact information sent for MNDM. | |
| 9-Jan-12 | Email | MNDM | | Discussion on style of | Inquiry from MNDM on style of meeting requested | |
| 9-Jan-12 | EIIIdii | IVINDIVI | | meeting requested | between TML and WLON. | |
| 10-Jan-12 | Letter | MNDM | | WLON engagement | MNDM response to TML's good faith discussions, WLON interest in resuming discussions, Chief views project as important economic development opportunity, MNDM available to advise and assist, MNDM committed to supporting both TML and WLON ensuring consultation obligations with community are met. | |
| 11-Jan-12 | Email | MNDM | | WLON meeting | Since it has been many months since working on MOU with WLON, TML in favour of starting anew with interest bases approach to get full understanding on interest, priorities and concerns of each party. | |
| 12-Jan-12 | Meeting - WLON | WLON/MNDM | | Discuss agenda | Meeting was held to review history and demands by WLON. | |
| 20-Jan-12 | Email | MNDM | | | MNDM forwarded flyer | |
| 23-Jan-12 | Telephone Conversation | MNDM | | Inquiry re: response WLON deadline of Jan 19th | MNDM received contact with WLON regarding TML deadline to respond. TML noted email was sent but realized there was error in email address. | John and Adam were responding |
| 8-Feb-12 | Email | MNDM | | | Inquiry from MNDM about TML availability for call to discuss steps moving forward. | |
| 22-Feb-12 | | MNDM | | | Modernizing Ontario's Mining Act update scanned to TML file. | |
| 26-Feb-12 | Email | MNDM | | Inquiry about where to find information | TML inquiry about where to find information on proposed permitting process for early exploration. | waiting for response |
| 26-Feb-12 | Email | MNDM | | Response from Melanie regarding information | MNDM advised TML that draft regulations for proposed permitting process would be posted in few weeks. MNDM sent presentation from symposium for TML to review. | waiting for presentation from Melanie |
| 26-Feb-12 | Email | MNDM | | Response from Norm regarding email | TML looking forward to reviewing symposium presentation sent from MNDM. | waiting for Presentation from Melanie |
| 28-Feb-12 | Email | MNDM | | Providing information | MNDM sent TML PDF of New Mining Act - regulations for proposed permitting process. | received |



| Date | Туре | Primary Department/Agency Involved | Secondary Department/Agenc y Involved | Purpose | Key Issues Raised | Planned Follow-up / Comments |
|-----------|----------------------------|------------------------------------|---|-----------------------------|--|---------------------------------|
| 3-Mar-12 | Traded voicemails | MNDM | | | MNDM and TML shared voicemails regarding next discussions between TML and WLON regarding stalled MOU. | Follow-up Required |
| 5-Mar-12 | Voicemail exchange | MNDM | | To schedule meet | Voicemail exchange regarding meeting between MNDM, TML and WLON on Mar.6, 2012. | Follow-up Required |
| 5-Mar-12 | Telephone conversation | MNDM | | To schedule meeting | MNDM and TML to discuss meeting of March 6th between MNDM, TML and WLON when MNDM arrives in Toronto. | |
| 5-Mar-12 | Telephone Conversation | MNDM | | To schedule meeting | MNDM and TML discussion regarding coordinating meeting between MNDM, TML and WLON. | |
| 6-Mar-12 | Voicemail f.I. Johnson | MNDM | | To schedule meeting | Voicemail inquiry on time and place for meeting. | |
| 6-Mar-12 | Voicemail f.NHB | MNDM | | To schedule meeting | Communication regarding logistics for upcoming meeting. | |
| 6-Mar-12 | Voicemail f. I. Johnson | MNDM | | to schedule meeting | Communication regarding logistics for upcoming meeting. | |
| 6-Mar-12 | Face to Face | TML/MNDM/WLON | | MOU discussions | Meeting with WLON & MNDM discussions centered around MOU. | |
| 14-Mar-12 | Email | MNDM | | Mining Act Modernization | MNDM sent information on changes to mining act. | |
| 14-Mar-12 | Email | MNDM | | MAM | Information regarding initiatives of Mining Act Modernization. | |
| 15-Mar-12 | Phone Call | MNDM | | WLON | MNDM/TML discussion on meeting scheduling, expectations, bounties, general discussion on parameters and MNDM presence. TML noted their desire for relationship agreement with WLON. | |
| 20-Mar-12 | Email | MNDM/WLON | | WLON meeting | TML informed MNDM of contact with WLON with discussions on holding community meeting. Due to year end processing, WLON unable to meet until end of April. TML/WLON agreed to have community update meeting at that time. | |
| 20-Mar-12 | Email | MNDM | | To schedule meeting WLON | Discussion regarding scheduling of next meeting. | |
| 20-Mar-12 | Email | MNDM/WLON | | WLON meeting | TML acknowledged email error. TML mentioned in discussions for meeting next week about MOU. | |
| 20-Mar-12 | Email | MNDM/WLON | | Error in email address | MNDM noted error in email address and acknowledged working towards April community meeting. | |
| 23-Mar-12 | Email | MNDM | | To schedule meeting WLON | TML provided available dates for meeting with WLON regarding draft of MOU. TML suggested Dryden as meeting place. | waiting to schedule meeting |
| 23-Mar-12 | Email | MNDM | | To schedule meeting WLON | MNDM aboriginal liaison's availability does not allow for travel to Dryden. | waiting to schedule meeting |
| 23-Mar-12 | Email | MNDM | | To schedule meeting | Discussion regarding scheduling of next meeting with | |



| Ministry of | Northern Develo | opment and Mines - Cons | ultation Log | | | |
|-------------|---------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---|---|--|
| Date | Туре | Primary Department/Agency Involved | Secondary Department/Agenc y Involved | Purpose | Key Issues Raised | Planned Follow-up / Comments |
| | | | | WLON | WLON, and agreement reference material | |
| 27-Mar-12 | Email | MNDM/WLON | | WLON meeting | Inquiry from MNDM regarding discussions with TML's MNDM Aboriginal liaison. | |
| 28-Mar-12 | Email | MNDM | | Meeting scheduling | Discussion regarding scheduling of next meeting and path forward. | Waiting for response |
| 28-Mar-12 | Email | MNDM | | Meeting scheduling | Discussion regarding scheduling of next meeting. | |
| 28-Mar-12 | Email | MNDM | | Meeting scheduling | Discussion around meeting time. | Meeting scheduled for 9:30 Central time March 29th |
| 28-Mar-12 | Telephone Conversation | MNDM | | Discussion regarding MOU - scope of MOU | Discussion around MOU purpose, guidelines, scope. | |
| 28-Mar-12 | Email | MNDM | | Meeting scheduling | Request call regarding scheduling meeting. | |
| 29-Mar-12 | Email | MNDM | | Confirmation of meeting | Confirmation of meeting date and time. | |
| 30-Mar-12 | Email | MNDM/WLON | | Discussions between WLON & TML | Communication with MNDM regarding MOU discussions with WLON. | |
| 2-Apr-12 | Email | MNDM/WLON | | Discussions between WLON & TML | Response to receipt of update. | |
| 2-Apr-12 | Email | MNDM/WLON | | Contact prior to not being available | Inquiry about if there is anything to discuss prior to leaving for couple weeks. | |
| 2-Apr-12 | Email | MNDM/WLON | | To provide contact availability | Response from MNDM that they will call if they have questions before TML contact leaving. | |
| 2-Apr-12 | Email | MNDM/WLON | | To provide contact availability | Information on contact availability. | |
| 3-Apr-12 | Email | MNDM/WLON | | Drilling inquiry | Drilling inquiry and request for map and information on drilling. | |
| 3-Apr-12 | Email | MNDM/WLON | | Discussions between WLON & TML | Discussion regarding request for maps and information on drilling. | |
| 3-Apr-12 | Email | MNDM/WLON | | Discussions between WLON & TML | Discussion regarding request for maps and information on drilling. | |
| 3-Apr-12 | Email | MNDM/WLON | | Discussions between WLON & TML | Discussion regarding request for maps and information on drilling. | |
| 17-Apr-12 | Email | MNDM/WLON | | Discussions between WLON & TML | Inquiry about availability for call. | |
| 17-Apr-12 | Email | MNDM/WLON | | Discussions between WLON & TML | Information about availability for call. | |
| 18-Apr-12 | Email | MNDM/WLON | | Discussions between WLON & TML | Request for meeting to discuss; consultation records, impacts of project, advanced ex. Plans. | |
| 18-Apr-12 | Email | MNDM/WLON | | Discussions between WLON & TML | Request to discuss issues when meeting is scheduled. | |
| 23-Apr-12 | Email | MNDM | | Potential WLON site visit | MNDM site visit and TML willingness to provide site tour to WLON community members. | |



| Date | Туре | Primary Department/Agency Involved | Secondary Department/Agenc y Involved | Purpose | Key Issues Raised | Planned Follow-up / Comments |
|-----------|---------------------|--------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---|--|---|
| 10-May-12 | Email | MNDM | | Provincial EA Meeting | Follow-up to conversation regarding meeting scheduling. | |
| 11-May-12 | Email | MNDM | | One Window Coordination Process(OWCP) | Link to One-window coordination process and documents as discussed. | |
| 6-Oct-12 | Email | MNDM | | Provincial EA Meeting | Advising of Draft PD to be sent. | |
| 6-Oct-12 | Email | MNDM | | Provincial EA Meeting | Response to sending of document. | |
| 21-Jun-12 | Email | MNDM | | One Window Coordination Process(OWCP) | Discussion on preliminary screening done on Goliath with potential of moving into advanced exploration. | Waiting to hear back in next few days about TML plans for site. |
| 10-Jul-12 | Meeting - in person | MNDM | | Review Project, receive Input | Meeting with review of Project, with input and direction on approval processes for mine closure plan. | |
| 11-Jul-12 | Email | MNDM | | One Window Coordination Process(OWCP) | Discussion regarding meeting to review status of TML Goliath Project and permitting approval processes including One-window. | |
| 11-Jul-12 | Email | MNDM | | One Window Coordination Process(OWCP) | Response to TML seeking One-Window Process. | |
| 16-Aug-12 | Email | MNDM | | Exploration Information Session | TML received feedback on Project Tour as part of Exploration Information Session. | |
| 5-Oct-12 | Email | MNDM | | One-window | Meeting scheduling. | |
| 6-Oct-12 | Email | MNDM | | One-window | Inquiry on availability for inter-agency meeting. | |
| 6-Oct-12 | Email | MNDM | | One-window | Meeting scheduling discussions. | |
| 10-Oct-12 | Email | MNDM | | Provincial EA Meeting | Inter-agency meeting scheduling discussions. | |
| 24-Oct-12 | Email | MNDM | | Provincial EA Meeting | Advised of presentation sent for Inter-agency meeting. | |
| 25-Oct-12 | Email | MNDM | | Provincial EA Meeting | Confirming of date for Inter-agency meeting. | |
| 25-Oct-12 | Email | MNDM | | Provincial EA Meeting | Discussion on meeting logistics. | |
| 25-Oct-12 | Teleconference | MNDM/MTO/MNR/MN DM/ENE/CEAA/MTCS/ | | One Window Coordination Process(OWCP) | Meeting held to provide feedback and outlining potential regulatory requirements. | |
| 8-Nov-12 | Letter | MNDM | | Gold Cliff/Boyer Lk. | Application for extension of time on Mining Claims - Boyer Lake. | |
| 26-Nov-12 | Letter | MNDM, CEAA | | Project Description | Project Description and copies of letters sent to First Nations and Aboriginal Groups forwarded. | |
| 1-Dec-12 | Teleconference | MNDM | | Project Issues | Discussion on consultation process and Ea Process. | |
| 5-Dec-12 | Email | MNDM | | Project Description | Confirmation of receipt of PD. | |
| 11-Dec-12 | Email | MNDM | | January Drilling Program | Inquiry on drilling plans. | |
| 11-Dec-12 | Email | MNDM | | January Drilling Program | Response to drilling plans inquiry. | |
| 11-Dec-12 | Email | MNDM | | January Drilling Program | Discussion on plans and permits for working on patent land. | |



| Ministry of | Northern Dev | elopment and Mines - Cons | ultation Log | | | |
|-------------|--------------|--|---|--|---|---------------------------------|
| Date | Туре | Primary Department/Agency Involved | Secondary Department/Agenc y Involved | Purpose | Key Issues Raised | Planned Follow-up / Comments |
| 11-Dec-12 | Email | MNDM | | Recap Conversation | Email recap of conversation including drilling program, and plan to submit exploration permit. | |
| 12-Dec-12 | Letter | MNDM | | Notice of Project Status | Notice of Project Status under Mining Act - form completed. | |
| 13-Dec-12 | Email | MNDM | | Tool kit | Forwarding of IBA toolkit. | |
| 14-Dec-12 | Email | MNDM | | Notice of Project Status | Notice of Project Status sent. | |
| 14-Dec-12 | Email | MNDM | | Notice of Project Status | Claims and Patents data sent. | |
| 2-Jan-13 | Email | MNDM | | Notice of Project Status | Discussion regarding Notice of Project Status and Aboriginal Consultation Report. | |
| 7-Jan-13 | Letter | MNDM | | Authorization to submit Exploration Permit | Authorization to act as agent of company for Exploration Permit forwarded. | |
| 7-Jan-13 | Email | MNDM | | Acceptance of Exploration Permit - Goliath | Confirmation of acceptance of Exploration Permit - Goliath. | |
| 7-Jan-02 | Email | MNDM | | Acceptance of Exploration Permit - Goldcliff | Confirmation of acceptance of Exploration Permit - Goldcliff. | |
| 8-Jan-13 | Email | MNDM | | Notice of Project Status | Discussion on consultation report included in PD. | |
| 31-Jan-13 | Email | Clayton Wetelainen | | Private Surface Rights on Claim No. 1145300 | Inquiry about plans of exploration activities on claim 1145300 | |
| 1-Feb-13 | Email | Clayton Wetelainen | | Private Surface Rights on Claim No. 1145300 | TML advised exploration permit plan with govt included property. Possibility within 3 years may conduct surface exploration or diamond drilling to follow ore body. | |
| 1-Feb-13 | Email | Clayton Wetelainen | | Private Surface Rights on Claim No. 1145300 | Interested in putting road in and fencing for project investigation. | |
| 11-Feb-13 | Email | Clayton Wetelainen | | Private Surface Rights on Claim No. 1145300 | TML suggests meeting once proposed plan in place to come to reasonable accommodation. | |
| 11-Feb-13 | Email | Mark Wheeler re: email Clayton Wetelainen | | Private Surface Rights on Claim No. 1145300 | TML internal discussion regarding potential lien issue. | |
| 7-Mar-13 | Email | MNDM | | Introduction VP | Introduction of V.P. Operations for Goliath Gold Project and background information. | |
| 14-Mar-03 | Email | MNDM | | Meeting with WLON | Discussion regarding upcoming meeting to review scope of work associated with plans and permits application being processed. | |
| 15-Mar-13 | Email | MNDM | | Voicemail | Addition to meeting agenda. | |
| 15-Mar-13 | Email | MNDM | | Consultation concerns | Discussion on questions and concerns requested to be covered at meeting. | |
| 15-Mar-13 | Email | MNDM | | Consultation concerns | Confirmation of receipt of information for meeting with | |



| Date | Туре | Primary Department/Agency Involved | Secondary Department/Agenc y Involved | Purpose | Key Issues Raised | Planned Follow-up / Comments |
|-----------|---------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---|--|---------------------------------|
| | | | | | suggestion that brief discussion will clarify some concerns. | |
| 16-Mar-13 | Email | MNDM | | Consultation concerns | Discussion on setting up meeting regarding multi- community scenario. | |
| 18-Mar-13 | Email | MNDM | | Schedule meeting | Discussion on meeting scheduling. | |
| 14-Mar-13 | Email | MNDM | | Meeting w. Minister | Discussion regarding setting up meeting to introduce | |
| | | | | Gravelle | Treasury Metals to Minister Gravelle. | |
| 21-Mar-13 | Email | MNDM | | Exploration Plans and Permits applications | Inquiry into feedback/input from Public or First Nations. | |
| 23-Mar-13 | Email | MNDM | | Exploration Plans and Permits applications | MNDM to follow-up with Aboriginal communities and advise. | |
| 1-Apr-13 | Email | MNDM | | Public Meeting | Inquiry on perspective on how Wabigoon and area public meeting went. | |
| 3-Apr-13 | Email | MNDM | | Public Meeting | Response to Wabigoon public meeting going very well. | |
| 4-Apr-13 | Email | MNDM | | Meeting w. Minister Gravelle | Scheduling of meeting with Minister Gravelle. | |
| 4-Apr-13 | Email | MNDM | | Meeting w. Minister Gravelle | Discussion on meeting scheduling with Minister Gravelle. | |
| 4-Apr-13 | Email | MNDM | | Meeting w. Minister Gravelle | Confirmation of meeting scheduled with Minister Gravelle. | |
| 4-Apr-13 | Email | MNDM | | Meeting w. Minister Gravelle | Information provided to Minister Gravelle's office on meeting participants. | |
| 10-Apr-13 | Meeting - in person | MNDM | | Meeting w. Minister Gravelle - Goliath Update | TML provided a presentation to Hon. Michael Gravelle to give an update and overview of the Goliath Gold Project. | |
| 12-Apr-13 | Email | MNDM | | meeting w. Minister Gravelle | TML offers gratitude for assisting with the scheduling meeting. | |
| 12-Apr-13 | Email | MNDM | | meeting w. Minister Gravelle | TML offers gratitude for set-up of meeting with Minister Gravelle. | |
| 12-Apr-13 | Email | MNDM | | Exploration Permit Application PR-13- 10097 | TML receipt of Exploration Permit. | |
| 21-May-13 | Email | MNDM | | Phone Call - Introduction M.Ferguson | Inquiry of availability for conference call to introduce Murray Ferguson. | |
| 21-May-13 | Email | MNDM | | Phone Call - Introduction M.Ferguson | Conference call scheduling. | |
| 21-May-13 | email | MNDM | | Phone Call - Introduction M.Ferguson | Conference call scheduling time confirmation. | |
| 31-May-13 | email | MNDM | | WLON | Inquiry on meeting between WLON and MNDM. | |
| 3-Jun-13 | Teleconference | MNDM | MOE, MNR, WLON | WLON feedback | Teleconference regarding Aboriginal Consultation Plan. | |



| Ministry of | Northern Develop | oment and Mines - Cons | ultation Log | | | |
|-------------|--|------------------------------------|---|--|--|---------------------------------|
| Date | Туре | Primary Department/Agency Involved | Secondary Department/Agenc y Involved | Purpose | Key Issues Raised | Planned Follow-up / Comments |
| 5-Jun-13 | Letter | MNDM | | Letters sent to First Nations and Aboriginal Groups | Copies of letters sent to Aboriginal groups regarding consultation and potential adverse impacts of project forwarded to MNDM. | |
| 13-Jun-13 | Email | MNDM | | Aboriginal Consultation Plan | Inquiry on feedback on Aboriginal Consultation plan. | |
| 14-Jun-13 | Email | MNDM | | Aboriginal Consultation Plan | Response that feedback expected early next week. | |
| 17-Jun-13 | Email | MNDM | | Aboriginal Consultation Plan | TML confirms response to timeline for feedback. | |
| 21-Jun-13 | Email | MNDM | | Aboriginal Consultation Plan | Receipt of feedback on Aboriginal Consultation plan with request to setup meeting. | |
| 24-Jun-13 | Email | MNDM | | Aboriginal Consultation Plan | Response to information received will review and submit final document. | |
| 26-Jun-13 | Letter | MNDM | | Letters sent to First Nations and Aboriginal Groups | TML forwarded letters sent to FN and Aboriginal groups authorizing N. Bush to engage in all FN related consultation. | |
| 3-Jul-13 | Letter | MNDM | | Copy of letter sent to WLON | TML forwarded letter sent to WLON to MNDM, Hon. Michael Gravelle, Bernie Hughes. | |
| 3-Jul-13 | letter | MNDM | | Copy of letter sent to Gordon MacKay | Aboriginal Consultation Plan sent to Director of Mine Rehabilitation. | |
| 3-Jul-13 | Teleconference | MNDM | | WLON/Consultation plan Feedback | Discussion on consultation plan feedback from WLON. | |
| 3-Jul-13 | Email | MNDM | | Aboriginal Communities contact names | Request for supplementary contact names for FN and Aboriginal communities. | |
| 5-Jul-13 | Letter | MNDM | | Copy of letters sent to 4 FN sent to MNDM | Copies of letters sent to Aboriginal groups regarding obligation to consult forwarded to MNDM. | |
| 16-Jul-13 | Meeting - in person and teleconference | MNDM | | Bi-weekly Teleconference - Aboriginal Consultation Update meeting | Summary of conference call with MNDM July 16, 2013. | |
| 16-Jul-13 | Phone Call | MNDM | | Capacity building/FN Logs | Discussion on consultation logs. | |
| 13-Aug-13 | Teleconference | MNDM | | Conference call notes | Notes related to conference call between MNDM and TML. | |
| 23-Aug-13 | Email | MNDM | | Goliath Gold project - Aboriginal Consultation Update Meeting | Confirmation of scheduling of meetings to discuss Aboriginal consultation on bi-weekly basis with MNDM. | |
| 26-Aug-13 | letter | MNDM_GNFN | | Meeting with GNFN | Summary of meeting between Grassy Narrows FN and TML forwarded to MNDM. | |
| 27-Aug-13 | Conference Call | MNDM / WLON | | Summary of MNDM/WLON | MNDM provides overview of discussions between MNDM and WLON. | |



| Date | Туре | Primary Department/Agency Involved | Secondary Department/Agenc y Involved | Purpose | Key Issues Raised | Planned Follow-up / Comments |
|-----------|------------------------|------------------------------------|---|---|---|---------------------------------|
| | | | | discussion at WLON Aug 22, 13 | | |
| 3-Dec-13 | Conference Call | MNDM | | Conference Call Minutes | TML updates MNDM regarding First Nation meeting requests. | |
| 17-Dec-13 | Teleconference Call | MNDM | | Aboriginal Update, finance update | Update on Aboriginal engagement, discussion on financing | |
| 14-Jan-14 | Teleconference Call | MNDM | | Update Aboriginal engagement, EIS update and financing | Update of Aboriginal engagement and EIS process. Discussion on financing. | |
| 28-Jan-14 | Teleconference Call | MNDM | | Update Aboriginal engagement , EIS | Update on Aboriginal engagement and EIS | |
| 25-Feb-14 | Teleconference Call | MNDM | | Aboriginal engagement update, EIS progress | Update on Aboriginal engagement and EIS progress. | |
| 11-Mar-14 | Teleconference Call | MNDM | | Aboriginal engagement update, baseline work | Update on Aboriginal engagement and baseline reports | |
| 13-Mar-14 | Email | MNDM | | Information on meeting - RE: Government support | Information sent from MNDM on meeting taking place with potential government support for project. | |
| 17-Mar-14 | Teleconference Call | MNDM | | Regarding Consultation Obligations | Update on Aboriginal engagement | |
| 17-Mar-14 | Teleconference Call | MNDM | | MNDM call re_ Consultation Obligations | Discussion on First Nation consultation. | |
| 17-Mar-14 | Email | MNDM | | Advise of letter sent to WLON | Letter sent to WLON | |
| 17-Mar-14 | Letter | MNDM | | WLON letter | Letter sent to WLON | |
| 18-Mar-14 | Email | MNDM | | Information for review and comment | Interim Aboriginal Consultation Report March 2014 | |
| 19-Mar-14 | Email | MNDM | | Information on meeting - RE: Government support | Information from MNDM on time slotted for TML to speak at meeting | |
| 20-Mar-14 | Email | MNDM | | Governmental Interagency Meeting presentation for Mar.24,14 | TML send MNDM presentation. | |
| 20-Mar-14 | Email | MNDM | | Governmental Interagency Meeting presentation for | TML sent MNDM copy of presentation to download for meeting. | |



| Date | Туре | Primary Department/Agency Involved | Secondary Department/Agenc y Involved | Purpose | Key Issues Raised | Planned Follow-up / Comments |
|-----------|------------------------|------------------------------------|---|--|---|---------------------------------|
| | | | | Mar.24,14 | | |
| 21-Mar-14 | Email | MNDM | | Governmental Interagency Meeting - request for contact info. | Request for contact information for consultants coming to inter-agency meeting. | |
| 21-Mar-14 | Email | MNDM | | Provide contact information | TML provided contact information for consultants | |
| 21-Mar-14 | Email | MNDM | | Notice of meeting/Invitation | MNDM sent information Governmental Inter-Agency meeting taking place Mar. 24, 14 | |
| 10-Apr-14 | Letter | MNDM | | Goliath Gold Project - Baseline Reports | Copies of letters sent to FN's and copy of CD of Goliath Gold Project - Baseline Reports | |
| 15-Apr-14 | Teleconference Call | MNDM | | Aboriginal updates | Update on Aboriginal engagement, Update EIS | |
| 12-May-14 | Letter | MNDM, CEAA | | Interim Report on Aboriginal Consultation | Aboriginal Consultation information with copy Aboriginal contact logs | |
| 13-May-14 | Teleconference Call | MNDM | | Aboriginal engagement | Update on Aboriginal engagement. | |
| 26-May-14 | Teleconference Call | MNDM | | Aboriginal engagement update | Update on Aboriginal engagement | |
| 5-Jun-14 | Letter | | | Response to inquiry regarding Project Description | Response to inquiry regarding Project Description | |
| 10-Jun-14 | Teleconference Call | MNDM | | Aboriginal engagement update | Aboriginal engagement update | |
| 17-Jun-14 | Letter | | | Response to questions and concerns related to development of mine. | Forwarding of letter sent to WLON responding to questions and concerns related to development of Goliath Gold Mine. | |
| 17-Jun-14 | Email | | | Lac Seul - consultation process information | Forwarding of Consultation Protocol sent by Lac Seul First Nation. | |
| 24-Jun-14 | Teleconference Call | | | Aboriginal updates | Update on Aboriginal engagement. | |
| 8-Jul-14 | Teleconference Call | MNDM | | Aboriginal updates and discussion | Update and discussion regarding Aboriginal engagement | |
| 22-Jul-14 | Teleconference Call | MNDM | CEAA | Bi-weekly conference call | Efforts to engage WLON, Call to MNO, Interim Consultation Report, Grassy Narrows - Supreme Court ruling, Goliath Stakeholder Group | |
| 5-Aug-14 | Teleconference Call | MNDM | CEAA | Bi-weekly conference call | Visit from Wabigoon Councillor, MNO-no response to TK proposal, Response sent to Wabauskang, Whitefish Bay request for meeting, Lac Seul- traditional territory, Goliath Stakeholder Group, Interim Consultation Report | |



| Ministry of Northern Development and Mines - Consultation Log | | | | | | | |
|---|------------------------|------------------------------------|---|------------------------------|---|---------------------------------|--|
| Date | Туре | Primary Department/Agency Involved | Secondary Department/Agenc y Involved | Purpose | Key Issues Raised | Planned Follow-up / Comments | |
| 19-Aug-14 | Teleconference Call | MNDM | | Bi-weekly conference call | WLON - no response to meeting requests, MNO - no contact since mid July, Wabauskang - no response as yet to Treasury reply re: Exploration Agreement, Eagle Lake - request for updated presentation, Whitefish Bay - meeting on August 21, OCAP - Open letter with concerns, Goliath Stakeholder Group, Treasury Info Centre to open in Dryden, Presentation to Dryden City Council | | |
| 2-Sep-14 | Teleconference Call | MNDM | CEAA | Bi-weekly conference call | Whitefish Bay meeting postponed, Meeting requested Wabauskang, Upcoming Treasury presentation to Dryden City Council, Request for site visit for Government Reps. | | |



V.2.4 Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry



| Date | Type | urces and Forestry - Cor Primary | Secondary | Purpose | Key Issues Raised | Planned |
|---------------|---------------------|-------------------------------------|-------------------------------|--------------------------------|--|-----------|
| Duto | Турс | Department/Agency Involved | Department/Agency Involved | T di posc | rey issues relice | Follow-up |
| 20-Jan-12 | <u>_</u> Email | MNR | _ | Data Exchange Agreement | Signing of the Data Sharing Agreement. | |
| 20-Jan-12 | Email | MNR | | Data Exchange Agreement | Signing of the Data Sharing Agreement. | |
| 30-Jan-12 | Email | MNR | | Data Exchange Agreement | Questions and access to OMNR files, and data sharing agreement concerns. | |
| 31-Jan-12 | Meeting - in person | MNR | | Information request | TML requested lake files, review of MNR project area details. | |
| 6-Feb-12 | Email | MNR | | RE: Data Exchange Agreement | Contact information for information about the Tree Nursery facility. | |
| 24-Feb- 12 | Email | MNR | | Lake File Request | Data request by TML to OMNR, and components covered under Data Sharing Agreement. | |
| 24-Feb- 12 | Email | MNR | | Lake File Request | Use of information in Project Description and coming into OMNR Dryden to locate information. | |
| 12-Mar- 12 | Email | MNR | | Data Sharing/Collectors Permit | TML moving forward with Data Sharing Agreement. And information regarding the application for fisheries work in the 2012 field season. | |
| 20-Mar- 12 | Email | MNR | | | Meeting scheduling for Data Sharing Agreement. | |
| 23-Mar- 12 | Email | MNR | | AWS Maps - Wabigoon Forest | Annual work schedule in the Wabigoon Forest update. | |
| 29-Mar- 12 | Email | MNR | | Spawning Grounds | TML Data request for spawning locations in Wabigoon and Thunder Lake. | |
| 2-Apr-12 | Email | MNR | | Spawning Grounds | TML request denied will require NHIC training completion. | |
| 2-Apr-12 | Email | MNR | | RE: Spawning Grounds | Data sharing agreement content requirements. | |
| 2-Apr-12 | Email | MNR | | Data Exchange Agreement - TM | Data sharing agreement content requirements as discussed by OMNR staff. | |
| 3-Apr-12 | Email | MNR | | Data Exchange Agreement - TM | NHIC training details as provided by OMNR staff. | |
| 10-Apr- 12 | Email | MNR | | Data Exchange Agreement - TM | NHIC training details as provided by OMNR staff. | |
| 10-Apr- 12 | Email | MNR | | Data Exchange Agreement - TM | NHIC training details as provided by OMNR staff. | |
| 10-Apr- 12 | Email | MNR | | Data Exchange Agreement - TM | NHIC training details as provided by OMNR staff. | |
| 13-Apr- 12 | Email | MNR | | Data sharing Agreement | Final Data exchange agreement delivered by OMNR to TML. | |
| 25-Apr- 12 | Email | MNR | | Watersheds | Data sharing between TML and OMNR. | |
| 25-Apr- 12 | Email | MNR | | Watersheds | Data sharing between TML and OMNR. | |
| 25-Apr- 12 | Email | MNR | | Watersheds | Data sharing between TML and OMNR. | |



| Type Email | Primary Department/Agency Involved | Secondary Department/Agency | Purpose | Key Issues Raised | Planned |
|-------------------|---|--|--|---|--|
| Email | | Involved | | | Follow-up |
| | MNR | | Watersheds | Data sharing between TML and OMNR. | |
| Email | MNR | | Watersheds | Data sharing between TML and OMNR. | |
| Email | MNR | | Watersheds | Data sharing between TML and OMNR. | |
| Email | MNR | | Watersheds | Data sharing between TML and OMNR. | |
| Email | MNR | | Watersheds | Final Data exchange agreement delivered to OMNR to TML. | |
| Email | MNR | | Date Exchange | Final Data exchange agreement delivered to OMNR to TML. | |
| Email | MNR | | Fish Survey Permit | Permit to Take Fish discussions. | |
| Email | MNR | | Fish Survey Permit | Permit application delivered to TML by OMNR. | |
| Email | MNR | | RE: Fish Survey Permit | Information review requested by TML. | |
| Email | MNR | | Spawning Grounds | Shape file delivery as part of Data Sharing Agreement. | |
| Email | MNR | | Fish Survey Permit | Permit to Take Fish discussions. | |
| Email | MNR | | Fish Survey Permit | Permit application delivered to TML by OMNR. | |
| Email | MNR | | Fish Survey Permit | TML request for review of wildlife study by KCB. | |
| Email | MNR | | Fish Survey Permit | Permit needs for Fish Scientific Collectors Permit. | |
| Email | MNR | | Spawning Grounds | OMNR internal delivery of Data Sharing Agreement. | |
| Email | MNR | | Scientific Collector Permit - Within Parks | Delivery of Scientific Collectors Permits to TML by OMNR. | |
| Email | MNR | | MNR Stakeholder List | OMNR Stakeholder List delivered to TML. | |
| Email | MNR | | Data | OMNR information delivery and data review of Goliath. | |
| Email | MNR | | FRI Data | TML inquiry to FRI data for site. | |
| Email | MNR | | FRI Data | TML inquiry to FRI data for site. | |
| Email | MNR | | MNR Stakeholder List | TML thanks OMNR for stakeholder information as it will be a benefit to engagement with the local community. | |
| | Email | Email MNR Email MNR | Email MNR Email MNR | Email MNR Watersheds Email MNR Watersheds Email MNR Watersheds Email MNR Date Exchange Email MNR Fish Survey Permit Email MNR Fish Survey Permit Email MNR Spawning Grounds Email MNR Fish Survey Permit Email MNR Spawning Grounds Email MNR Scientific Collector Permit - Within Parks Email MNR MNR Stakeholder List Email MNR FRI Data Email MNR FRI Data | Email MNR Watersheds Data sharing between TML and OMNR. Email MNR Watersheds Data sharing between TML and OMNR. Email MNR Watersheds Final Data exchange agreement delivered to OMNR to TML. Email MNR Date Exchange Final Data exchange agreement delivered to OMNR to TML. Email MNR Fish Survey Permit Permit to Take Fish discussions. Email MNR Fish Survey Permit Permit application delivered to TML by OMNR. Email MNR RE: Fish Survey Permit Information review requested by TML. Email MNR Spawning Grounds Shape file delivery as part of Data Sharing Agreement. Email MNR Fish Survey Permit Permit to Take Fish discussions. Email MNR Fish Survey Permit Permit application delivered to TML by OMNR. Email MNR Fish Survey Permit Permit application delivered to TML by OMNR. Email MNR Fish Survey Permit Permit application delivered to TML by OMNR. Email MNR Fish Survey Permit Permit application delivered to TML by OMNR. Email MNR Fish Survey Permit Delivered to TML by OMNR. Email MNR Fish Survey Permit Permit needs for Fish Scientific Collectors Permit. Email MNR Spawning Grounds OMNR internal delivery of Data Sharing Agreement. Email MNR Scientific Collector Permit Delivery of Scientific Collectors Permits to TML by OMNR. Within Parks Email MNR Stakeholder List OMNR Stakeholder List delivered to TML. Email MNR ANR Stakeholder List OMNR Internal delivery and data review of Goliath. Email MNR FRI Data TML inquiry to FRI data for site. |



| Date | Туре | Primary Department/Agency Involved | Secondary Department/Agency Involved | Purpose | Key Issues Raised | Planned Follow-up |
|---------------|---------------------|------------------------------------|--|---|--|----------------------|
| 8-Jun-12 | Email | MNR | ilivoiveu | Amendment to Schedule B - | Amended permit sent to TML to include DST employees | |
| 0 3411 12 | Linaii | I WINN | | Licence to Collect Fish | conducting work on Goliath site. | |
| 19-Jun- 12 | Email | MNR | | Sensitivity Training | Norm Bush completed NHIC data training as needed by Data Sharing Agreement. | |
| 20-Aug- 09 | Email | MNR | | Hg data | 2008 FWIN data review for TML use. | |
| 11-Jul-12 | Email | MNR | | 2008 FWIN Contaminants data | 2008 FWIN data review for TML use. | |
| 12-Jul-12 | Email | MNR | | Broad scale monitoring - Thunder Lake | Boardscale monitoring information for Wabigoon and Thunder Lake request. | |
| 13-Jul-12 | Email | MNR | | Data - Sensitivity / Spawning Grounds | NRVIS data request by TML. | |
| 13-Jul-12 | Email | MNR | Tom Kleinbroeck DFO; cc. Matthew Benson | Improper Water crossing, Sediment Concerns | Letter in in response to improper water crossing. | |
| 16-Jul-12 | Email | MNR | cc. Tom Kleinbroeck DFO | Improper Water crossing, Sediment Concerns | Meeting in regards to improper water crossing. | |
| 16-Jul-12 | Email | MNR | cc. Tom Kleinbroeck DFO | Improper Water crossing, Sediment Concerns | TML requests for guidance on any proactive mitigation that may be possible. | |
| 16-Jul-12 | Email | MNR | cc. Tom Kleinbroeck DFO | Improper Water crossing, Sediment Concerns | OMNR states no further work be done in the area until review of incident occurs. | |
| 16-Jul-12 | Meeting - in person | MNR | | Improper stream crossing | Investigation of improper stream crossing occurs. | |
| 20-Jul-12 | Email | MNR | | Letter from MNR - Spraying | OMNR spraying document over Wabigoon Forest. | |
| 20-Jul-12 | Teleconference | DFO | MNR | Improper stream crossing | DFO/OMNR to send on mitigation measures for improper stream crossing, and details for future best practices. | |
| 23-Jul-12 | Email | MNR | Plex Pleason | Water Crossings | DFO/OMNR to send on mitigation measures for improper stream crossing, and details for future best practices. | |
| 23-Jul-12 | Email | MNR | | Work permit information | TML and OMNR discuss remediation practices for water crossing. | |
| 25-Jul-12 | Email | MNR | | Remediation Plan | TML and OMNR discuss remediation practices for water crossing. | |
| 30-Jul-12 | Letter | MNR | | Remediation Plan | TML and OMNR discuss remediation practices for water crossing, with drawings of planned work to be conducted by TML. | |
| 31-Jul-12 | Email | MNR | | Work Permit | TML to complete application for Shore lands work. | |
| 31-Jul-12 | Email | MNR | cc. Tom Kleinboeck DFO | Remediation Plan | TML delivers remediation plan to OMNR. | |
| 27-Aug- 12 | Email | MNR | | Contact info - Kim Armstrong | OMNR contact information. | |



| Date | Type | urces and Forestry - Cor Primary | Secondary | Purpose | Key Issues Raised | Planned |
|---------------|---------------------|-------------------------------------|-------------------------------|---------------------------------------|--|-----------|
| Dato | Type | Department/Agency Involved | Department/Agency Involved | T dipose | Ney issues nuiseu | Follow-up |
| 28-Aug- 12 | Email | MNR | | Thunder Lake Data | Boardscale monitoring information for Wabigoon and Thunder Lake request. | |
| 28-Aug- 12 | Email | MNR | | Thunder Lake Data | Boardscale monitoring information for Wabigoon and Thunder Lake request. | |
| 28-Aug- 12 | Email | MNR | | Thunder Lake Data | Boardscale monitoring information for Wabigoon and Thunder Lake request. | |
| 28-Aug- 12 | Email | MNR | | Thunder Lake Data | Boardscale monitoring information for Wabigoon and Thunder Lake request. | |
| 28-Aug- 12 | Email | MNR | | Wabigoon Dump | Wabigoon Dump information and notice. | |
| 28-Aug- 12 | Email | MNR | | Wabigoon Dump | Wabigoon Dump information and notice. | |
| 28-Aug- 12 | Email | MNR | | Thunder Lake Data | Boardscale monitoring information for Wabigoon and Thunder Lake request. | |
| 29-Aug- 12 | Email | MNR | | BsM data - Thunder Lake | Boardscale monitoring information for Wabigoon and Thunder Lake request. | |
| 30-Aug- 12 | Email | MNR | | Meeting to discuss fisheries sampling | Fisheries baseline collection meetings. | |
| 30-Aug- 12 | Email | MNR | | Meeting to discuss fisheries sampling | Fisheries baseline collection meetings. | |
| 31-Aug- 12 | Email | MNR | | Meeting to discuss fisheries sampling | Fisheries baseline collection meetings. | |
| 31-Aug- 12 | Email | MNR | | Meeting to discuss fisheries sampling | Fisheries baseline collection meetings. | |
| 31-Aug- 12 | Email | MNR | | Meeting to discuss fisheries sampling | Fisheries baseline collection meetings. | |
| 4-Sep-12 | Meeting - in person | MNR | | Fisheries Program | Fisheries baseline collection meetings. | |
| 5-Sep-12 | Email | MNR | | Regional Environmental Studies | TML asks OMNR if any regional environmental assessments have been completed by OMNR. | |
| 14-Sep- 12 | Email | MNR | | 2009 eFRI imagery | TML data request, for imagery of site. | |
| 14-Sep- 12 | Email | MNR | | 2009 eFRI imagery | TML data request, for imagery of site. | |
| 14-Sep- 12 | Email | MNR | | 2009 eFRI imagery | TML data request, for imagery of site. | |
| 14-Sep- 12 | Email | MNR | | 2009 eFRI imagery | TML data request. | |
| 17-Sep- 12 | Email | MNR | | eFRI Imagery | TML data request, for imagery of site. | |



| Date | Type | sources and Forestry - Cor Primary | Secondary | Purpose | Key Issues Raised | Planned |
|---------------------|-------|---------------------------------------|-------------------------------|---------------------|---|-----------|
| Date | Туре | Department/Agency Involved | Department/Agency Involved | Furpose | Rey Issues Raiseu | Follow-up |
| 18-Sep- 12 | Email | MNR | | eFRI Imagery | TML data request, for imagery of site. | |
| 18-Sep- 12 | Email | MNR | | eFRI Imagery | TML data request, for imagery of site. | |
| 18-Sep- 12 | Email | MNR | | eFRI Imagery | TML data request, for imagery of site. | |
| 18-Sep- 12 | Email | MNR | | eFRI Imagery | TML data request, for imagery of site. | |
| 18-Sep- 12 | Email | MNR | | eFRI Imagery | TML data request, for imagery of site. | |
| 18-Sep- 12 | Email | MNR | | eFRI Imagery | TML data request, for imagery of site. | |
| 12 18-Sep- 12 | Email | MNR | | eFRI Imagery | TML data request, for imagery of site. | |
| 19-Sep- 12 | Email | MNR | | Sm. Mammal trapping | Mammal trapping protocol provided to TML by OMNR. | |
| 20-Sep- | Email | MNR | | Sm. Mammal trapping | Mammal trapping protocol provided to TML by OMNR. | |
| 12 20-Sep- | Email | MNR | | eFRI Imagery | TML data request, for imagery of site. | |
| 12 23-Sep- | Email | MNR | | eFRI Imagery | TML data request, for imagery of site. | |
| 12 24-Sep- | Email | MNR | | eFRI Imagery | TML data request, for imagery of site. | |
| 12 24-Sep- | Email | MNR | | eFRI Imagery | TML data request, for imagery of site. | |
| 12 24-Sep- | Email | MNR | | eFRI Imagery | TML data request, for imagery of site. | |
| 12 24-Sep- | Email | MNR | | RE: eFRI Imagery | Collectors permit update from OMNR. | |
| 12 26-Sep- | Email | MNR | | Mammal Program | Collectors permit update request to OMNR. | |
| 12 26-Sep- 12 | Email | MNR | | Mammal Program | Methodology request for small mammal trapping program requested by OMNR. | |
| 26-Sep- 12 | Email | MNR | | Mammal Program | Methodology delivery for small mammal trapping program requested by OMNR. | |
| 27-Sep- 12 | Email | MNR | | Mammal Program | Methodology delivery for small mammal trapping program requested by OMNR. | |
| 28-Sep- 12 | Email | MNR | | RE: Mammal Program | Collectors Permit information. | |
| 1-Oct-12 | Email | MNR | | RE: Mammal Program | Collectors Permit information. | |



| Date | Туре | Primary Department/Agency Involved | Secondary Department/Agency Involved | Purpose | Key Issues Raised | Planned Follow-up |
|---------------|---------|--|--------------------------------------|---|---|----------------------|
| 2-Oct-12 | Email | MNR | | Amended Wildlife Scientific Collectors Authorization | Collectors permit update request from OMNR. | |
| 2-Oct-12 | Email | MNR | | Access to Current Road & Parcel Data | LIO Database update. | |
| 12-Oct- 12 | Email | MNR | | Base line data - wildlife | OMNR data request. | |
| 15-Oct- 12 | Email | MNR | | RE: Baseline data - wildlife | OMNR data request. | |
| 19-Oct- 12 | Email | MNR | | Erosion/Sediment Control | Confirmation of work plan by OMNR. | |
| 19-Oct- 12 | Email | MNR | | Erosion/Sediment | Confirmation of work plan by OMNR. | |
| 19-Oct- 12 | Email | MNR | | Erosion/ Sediment | Confirmation of work plan by OMNR. | |
| 31-Oct- 12 | Email | MNR | | Fire Permit | Information review requested by TML. | |
| 31-Oct- 12 | Email | MNR | | Fire Permit | Information review requested by TML. | |
| 11-Dec- 12 | Email | MNR | | LIO News & Updates | LIO Database update. | |
| 6-Feb-13 | Email | MNR | | Scientific Collectors Permit | Collectors permit details. | |
| 6-Feb-13 | Meeting | MNR | MNDM, MOE | Update | Update on principal Project components and details regarding possible OMNR permit application and details regarding bringing claims to lease at Project site. | |
| 13-Mar- 13 | Letter | MNR | | Scientific Collector's Permit Report 2013 | Collectors permit application details. | |
| 13-Mar- 13 | Letter | MNR | | Scientific Collector's Permit Report 2013 | Collectors permit application details. | |
| 25-Apr- 13 | Email | MNR | | 2012 Permits | Collector's permit review request by TML. | |
| 25-Apr- 13 | Email | MNR | | 2012 Permits | Collector permit accepted by OMNR. | |
| 2-May-13 | Email | MNR | | 2012 Permits | Collectors permit application details. | |
| 2-May-13 | Email | MNR | | 2012 Permits | Collectors permit application details. | |
| 15-May- 13 | Email | MNR | | Lake Trout Spawning Grounds | Data request by TML. | |
| 15-May- 13 | Email | MNR | | Lake Trout Spawning Grounds | Data request by TML. | |
| 15-May- 13 | Email | MNR | | Lake Trout Spawning Grounds | Data request by TML. | |



| Date | Туре | Primary Department/Agency Involved | Secondary Department/Agency Involved | Purpose | Key Issues Raised | Planned Follow-up |
|---------------|--------|------------------------------------|--------------------------------------|--|---|----------------------|
| 15-May- 13 | Email | MNR | | Lake Trout Spawning Grounds | Data request by TML. | |
| 16-May- 13 | Email | MNR | | Lake Trout Spawning Grounds | Data request by TML. | |
| 16-May- 13 | Email | MNR | | Spawning Grounds | Data review requested by TML by OMNR for EIS preparation. | |
| 16-May- 13 | Email | MNR | | Spawning Grounds | Data review by OMNR. | |
| 23-May- 13 | Letter | MNR | | Licence to Collect Fish for Scientific Purposes | Collectors permit application details. | |
| 24-May- 13 | Email | MNR | | Scientific Collectors Permit | Collectors permit application details. | |
| 25-Jun- 13 | Letter | MNR | | Notice of 2013 Aerial Herbicide Spraying on Wabigoon Forest | Aerial herbicide details for 2013 season over Wabigoon Forest. | |
| 9-Jul-13 | Email | MNR | | Commercial Fishing - Thunder Lake | Background information request by TML to OMNR on Whitefish Bay First Nation fishing licences. | |
| 9-Jul-13 | Email | MNR | | Commercial Fishing - Thunder Lake | Background information request by TML to OMNR on Whitefish Bay First Nation fishing licences. | |
| 9-Jul-13 | Email | MNR | | Commercial Fishing - Thunder Lake | Background information request by TML to OMNR on Whitefish Bay First Nation fishing licences. | |
| 22-Jul-13 | Email | MNR | | Property owned by IO | OMNR information release of information regarding MOI land parcel information, and tree orchard protection. | |
| 29-Jul-13 | Email | MNR | | Property owned by IO | OMNR information release of information regarding MOI land parcel information, and tree orchard protection. | |
| 29-Jul-13 | Email | MNR | | Property owned by IO | OMNR information release of information regarding MOI land parcel information, and tree orchard protection. | |
| 21-Oct- 13 | Letter | MNR | | Salvage Amendment on the Dryden Forest | Forest plan amendment to Dryden Forest release by OMNR to TML. | |
| 06-Jan-14 | Email | MNR | | BsM data - Thunder Lake | Boardscale Monitoring information request. | |
| 06-Jan-14 | Email | MNR | | Data Access | Lake report request by TML to OMNR. | |
| 06-Jan-14 | Email | MNR | | Data Access | Lake report request by TML to OMNR. | |
| 10-Jan-14 | Email | MNR | | eFRI Imagery | Imagery request by TML to OMNR. | |
| 10-Jan-14 | Email | MNR | | Request for eFRI 5km2 ortho imagery | Imagery request by TML to OMNR. | |
| 10-Jan-14 | Email | MNR | | Request for eFRI 5km2 ortho imagery | Imagery delivery quote by OMNR. | |
| 13-Jan-14 | Email | MNR | | Request for eFRI 5km2 ortho imagery | TML purchase of imagery from OMNR. | |



| Ministry o | of Natural Res | sources and Forestry - Cor | sultation Log | | | |
|---------------|----------------|------------------------------------|--------------------------------------|---|--|----------------------|
| Date | Туре | Primary Department/Agency Involved | Secondary Department/Agency Involved | Purpose | Key Issues Raised | Planned Follow-up |
| 13-Jan-14 | Email | MNR | | Request for eFRI 5km2 ortho imagery | TML purchase of imagery from OMNR. | |
| 10-Feb- 14 | Email | MNR | | Bathymetry | Information request from TML to OMNR. | |
| 11-Feb- 14 | Email | MNR | | Bathymetry | Information request from TML to OMNR. | |
| 11-Feb- 14 | Email | MNR | | Bathymetry | Information request from TML to OMNR. | |
| 11-Feb- 14 | Email | MNR | | Data | Information request from TML to OMNR. | |
| 12-Feb- 14 | Email | MNR | | FRI Imagery Data | Information request from TML to OMNR. | |
| 13-Feb- 14 | Email | MNR | | Data | Information request from TML to OMNR. | |
| 26-Feb- 14 | Email | MNR | List of various MNR contacts | New Way to Access Data | LIO Database Update. | |
| 28-Feb- 14 | Email | MNR | | Primary breach notification | LIO Database Update. | |
| 13-Mar- 14 | Letter | MNR | | Inspection of 2014-15 Approved Annual Work Schedule | Annual work schedule available for public inspection after Mar.16,14 | |
| 19-Mar- 14 | Email | MNR | | MNR Work Schedule | MNR work schedule for the field season. | |
| 28-Mar- 14 | Email | MNR | | Invitation: Announcement by Minister Greg Rickford | Invitation to announcement by Minister Greg Rickford | |
| 01-Apr- 14 | Email | MNR | | Invitation: Announcement by Minister Greg Rickford | Response to invitation re: G. Rickford announcement | |
| 11-Apr- 14 | Email | MNR | | Data for Project | Field season reports to be delivered to OMNR for review. | |
| 06-May- 14 | Email | MNR | | Baseline Study - MNR comments | OMNR review of baseline documents. | |
| 15-May- 14 | Email | MNR | | Scientific Collectors Permit | Scientific collectors permit application. | |
| 15-May- 14 | Email | MNR | | Scientific Collectors Permit | Scientific collectors permit application. | |
| 15-May- 14 | Email | MNR | | Scientific Collectors Permit | Scientific collectors permit application. | |
| 15-May- 14 | Email | MNR | | Scientific Collectors Permit Application | Scientific collectors permit application. | |
| 16-May- 14 | Email | MNR | | Scan - Licence to collect fish for Scientific Purposes | Scientific collectors permit application. | |
| 16-May- | Letter | MNR | | Scientific Collectors Permit | Scientific collectors permit application. | |

Treasury Metals Incorporated Goliath Gold Project



| Date | Туре | Primary Department/Agency Involved | Secondary Department/Agency Involved | Purpose | Key Issues Raised | Planned Follow-up |
|---------------|-------|------------------------------------|--|--|---|----------------------|
| 14 | | | | Report 2-14 | | |
| 20-May- 14 | Email | MNR | | 2014 Scientific Collectors Permit | Scientific collectors permit application. | |
| 20-May- 14 | Email | MNR | | 2014 Scientific Collectors Permit | Scientific collectors permit application. | |
| 20-May- 14 | Email | MNR | | Licence to Collect Fish | Scientific collectors permit application. | |
| 16-Jun- 14 | Email | MNR | | Beaver Issues | Nuisance beaver information request. | |
| 16-Jun- 14 | Email | MNR | | Beaver Issues | Nuisance beaver information request. | |
| 16-Jun- 14 | Email | MNR | | Beaver Issues | Nuisance beaver follow-up information. | |
| 18-Jun- 14 | Email | MNR | | Beaver Issues | Nuisance beaver follow-up information. | |
| 18-Jun- 14 | Email | MNR | | Beaver Issues | Nuisance beaver follow-up information. | |
| 18-Jun- 14 | Email | MNR | | Beaver Issues | Nuisance beaver follow-up information. | |
| 18-Jun- 14 | Email | MNR | | Beaver Issues | Nuisance beaver follow-up information. | |
| 19-Jun- 14 | Email | MNR | | Beaver Issues | Nuisance beaver follow-up information. | |
| 19-Jun- 14 | Email | MNR | | Bat survey protocols | Information from OMNR on bat survey methodology to aid in re-issue of baseline documents. | |
| 18-Jul-14 | Email | MNR | | Boreal Species List for EIS Effects Assessment. | Information request by TML for boreal forest species list. | |
| 21-Jul-14 | Email | MNR | | Boreal Species List for EIS Effects Assessment. | Information request by TML for boreal forest species list. | |



V.2.5 Ontario Ministry of Environmental and Climate Change



| Minist | ry of Environme | ental and Climate Chang | ge - Consultation Log | | | |
|-------------------|-------------------|--|--|---|--|--------------------------------|
| Date | Туре | Primary Department/Agency Involved | Secondary Department/Agency Involved | Purpose | Key Issues Raised/Subjects Discussed | Planned Follow-up/ Comments |
| 20- Mar- 12 | <u>-</u> Email | MOE | TBT Engineering | MOE Contact information provided | Receipt of contact information for MOE Environmental Officer. | |
| 28- Mar- 12 | Email | MOE | | Discussion environmental approval | Follow-up to meeting with discussion on environmental approvals, advised of site visits to ensure meeting regulatory requirements. MOE also advised of sending guidance material on noise. | |
| 24- Apr- 12 | Email | MOE | | Pre-consultation meeting Treasury Metals | Scheduling of pre-consultation meeting. | |
| 25- Apr- 12 | Email | MOE | TBT Engineering | Pre-consultation meeting Treasury Metals | Discussion on meeting agenda. | |
| 26- Apr- 12 | Email | МОЕ | | Surface Water Quality - Draft version | Surface water quality results to be sent allowing for review at meeting. | |
| 29- Apr- 12 | Email | MOE | | Goliath Gold Project - March 11 2012 | Review and discussion on water sampling results. | |
| 1- May- 12 | Email | MOE | | Change of Time/Date Treasury Metals pre- consultation | Discussion on change of date/time of meeting. | |
| 1- May- 12 | Email | MOE | TBT Engineering | RE: Change of Time/Date Treasury Metals pre- consultation | Discussion on agenda and meeting. | |
| 2- May- 12 | Email | MOE | | Change of Time/Date Treasury Metals pre- consultation | Discussion regarding time and location of meeting. | |
| 8- May- 12 | Email | MOE | | 2012 05 02 Treasury Metals Pre-consultation Meeting PTTW & ECA s.53 | Response to meeting held between MOE, TBT Engineering and TML. | |
| 8- May- 12 | Email | MOE | TBT Engineering | 2012 05 02 Treasury Metals Pre-consultation Meeting PTTW & ECA s.53 | Inquiry regarding contingency plan. | |
| 28- Jun- 12 | Email | MOE | | EA Process - EA Initiation Letter | Copy of letter sent to MOE requesting meeting to go over baselines and options for EA. | |
| 28- Jun- 12 | Email | MOE | | New Mining | Discussion on skipping advanced exploration. | |
| 28- Jun- | Email | MOE | MNDM | New Mining | Brief synopsis of both operation and proposed direction Ea process. | |



| Date | Туре | Primary Department/Agency Involved | Secondary Department/Agency Involved | Purpose | Key Issues Raised/Subjects Discussed | Planned Follow-up/ Comments |
|-------------------|-------|------------------------------------|--|---|--|--------------------------------|
| 12 | | | | | | |
| 12- Iul- 12 | Email | MOE | | EA Kickoff - July 10, 2012 - Treasury Metals | Discussion on technical data collected. | |
| 9- Aug- 12 | Email | MOE | | Class vs. Individual EA | Discussion on compiling of PD and individual EA. | |
| 9- Aug- 12 | Email | MOE | | Class vs. Individual EA | Discussion around PD document and individual EA. | |
| 26- Apr- 12 | Email | MOE | | Sending of surface water quality results | Surface water quality results sent to MOE. | |
| 5- Sep- 12 | Email | MOE | | Ministry groundwater assessment guidance document | Guidance document for determining groundwater assessment needs. | |
| 5- Sep- 12 | Email | MOE | | Regional Environmental Studies | Inquiry on Regional Environmental Studies conducted in area. | |
| 5- Sep- 12 | Email | MOE | | Regional Environmental Studies | Suggestion on EA section at EABB. | |
| 5- Sep- 12 | Email | MOE | | Regional Environmental Studies | Discussion regarding Regional Environmental Studies. | |
| 6- Sep- 12 | Email | MOE | | Regional Environmental Studies | Advised of no Regional Ea's conducted to their knowledge. Suggest other contact. | |
| 6- Sep- 12 | Email | MOE | | Regional Environmental Studies | Response by TML for information received. | |
| 24- Oct- 12 | Email | MOE | | MOE Complaint | Discussion regarding complaint sent to MOE. | |
| 26- Oct- 12 | Email | MOE | | Solid Gold Decision | Link for information provided. | |
| 1- Nov- 12 | Email | MOE | | Blasting | Documents provided on MOE requirements on blasting. | |



| Date | Туре | Primary Department/Agency Involved | Secondary Department/Agency Involved | Purpose | Key Issues Raised/Subjects Discussed | Planned Follow-up/ Comments |
|-------------------|----------------|---|--|---|---|--------------------------------|
| 15- Jan- 13 | Email | MOE | | RDWI Report | Review of Draft Report Climate, Air Quality and Noise baseline study prepared by RWDI. | |
| 26- Mar- 13 | Email | MOE | | Property Block Maps - Thunder Lake | Discussion on mine index maps around area of Thunder Lake. | |
| 6- Feb- 13 | Email_meeting | MOE | MNR, MNDM | Update from meeting with MNR | Discussion regarding meeting with MNR, the harmonizing of consultation, ability to start provincial permitting and meeting with Dryden Naturalists. | |
| 21- May- 13 | Email | MOE | | Baseline studies for review | TML inquiring what baseline studies MOE would like to review. | |
| 12- Jun- 13 | Email | MOE | | Treasury Metals - Goliath Gold Scope Discussion with MOE | Proposed scope of baseline studies | |
| 17- Jun- 13 | Email | MOE | MNDM | Treasury Metals baseline data collection | Baseline data collection information from MOE. | |
| 17- Jun- 13 | Letter | MOE | cc. MNDM | Ministry review of baseline data - Treasury Metals Goliath Gold | Information provided for assisting in collection of baseline data. | |
| 17- Jun- 13 | Email | MOE | | Treasury Metals baseline data collection | TML confirms reviewing document | |
| 18- Jun- 13 | Email | MOE | | Availability for Goliath Gold scope discussion with MOE | Proposed scope of baseline studies | |
| 18- Jun- 13 | Teleconference | MOE/RWDI Air Inc. consulting engineers | | Discussions on proposed scope of baseline studies. | Discussion regarding proposed scope of baseline studies. | |
| 19- Jun- 13 | Email | MOE | cc. MNDM | Baseline Data - ground water | Baseline data for ground water sent. | |
| 24- Mar- 14 | Email | MOE | | Guidelines | Attached copy of the Guidelines for Environmental Protection Measures at Chemical and Waste Storage Facilities. | |
| 24- Mar- 14 | Email | MOE | | Re: Guidelines | > Shawn Burr M.Sc. Response to receipt of information | |

Treasury Metals Incorporated Goliath Gold Project



| Date | Туре | Primary Department/Agency Involved | Secondary Department/Agency Involved | Purpose | Key Issues Raised/Subjects Discussed | Planned Follow-up/ Comments |
|-------------------|--------|------------------------------------|--|---|--|--------------------------------|
| 10- Apr- 14 | Letter | MOE | | Goliath Gold Project - Baseline Reports sent | CD of Goliath Gold Project - Baseline Reports | |
| 11- Apr- 14 | Email | MOE | | TML Data Package | Advising of technical information for Project being sent. | |
| 14- Apr- 14 | Letter | MOE | | Baseline reports sent for review | TML submits baseline technical information for technical review. | |
| 14- Apr- 14 | Email | MOE | | Technical Review of Project | Information on technical review of Project. | |
| 14- Apr- 14 | Email | MOE | | Technical Review of Project | Response to receipt of information | |
| 23- Apr- 14 | Email | MOE | | Noise Station Location | Submission of map of work completed on site. Follow-up on questions regarding background and calculations. | |
| 23- Apr- 14 | Email | MOE | | Noise Station Location | Response to information received by MOE | |



V.2.6 One-Window Coordination



| Date | Vindow Governm Type | Primary | Secondary | Purpose | Key Issues Raised | Planned Follow-up / |
|-------------------|--|-------------------------------|---|--|--|---------------------|
| Duio | .,,,,, | Department/Agency Involved | Department/Agency Involved | | Noy locate National | Comments |
| 24- Oct- 12 | Email | MNDM | Patrick Barnes | EA Kickoff- Oct 25, 2012 - Treasury Metals | Discussion on first One-Window presentation taking place Oct.25,12 | |
| 25- Oct- 12 | Meeting - in person and teleconference | MNDM | MNR, MNDM, MOE, CEAA, MTO, ENE | Information sharing | Discussion on permits, approvals and information which Ministry would have interest or require specific permits. | |
| 08- Nov- 12 | Email | MNDM | MNDM/ cc. MTO, CEAA, MNR, ENE, MTCS, | Goliath Gold Project - Oct 25, 2012 Inter-Agency Meeting Notes | Sending of notes from meeting of Oct.25, 12. | |
| 21- Mar- 14 | Email | webex.com | Karen Allam - webex.com | Meeting Invitation - Goliath Gold Project Inter-agency meeting | Invitation to March 24, interagency meeting. | |
| 24- Mar- 14 | Meeting in person and teleconference | MNDM | MNDM, MNR; MOE; MTO; MTCS; MOL; CEAA; EC; NRCan; DFO; JC; TC; TetraTech; Lycopodium; WSPgroup. | Information sharing | Discussion with various ministries regarding Project. | |
| 11- Apr- 14 | Email | MNDM | MNDM; MNR; MOE; Min. Tourism; MOL; CEAA; EC; Nat. Resources Canada; Fisheries & Oceans Canada; Heath Canada; Transport Canada; Tetra Tech; Lycopodium; WSPgroup | Information Sharing | Email advising of attached meeting notes for meeting of Mar.24, 14 | |
| 11- Apr- 14 | Email | MNDM | MNDM; MNR; MOE; Min. Tourism; MOL; CEAA; EC; Natural Resources Canada; Fisheries & Oceans Canada; Heath Canada; Transport Canada; Tetra Tech; Lycopodium; WSPgroup | Information Sharing - Meeting Notes | Notes from meeting of Mar.24, 14 | |



V.2.7 Miscellaneous Government Parties



| Date | Туре | Primary Department/Agency Involved | Purpose | Key Issues Raised | Planned Follow- up/Comments |
|-----------|---|---|-------------------------------------|--|--------------------------------|
| 28-Mar-13 | Mar-13 Email Office of Greg Request fo | | Request for meeting | Discussion on meeting scheduling and logistics. | |
| 28-Mar-13 | or-13 Email Office of Greg Provide Information: 0 Rickford, MP - Kenora | | Provide Information: Goliath Update | Request for driving instructions to Project and inquiry of safety equipment if needed. | |
| 28-Mar-13 | Email | Office of Greg Rickford, MP - Kenora | Provide Information: Goliath Update | Driving instructions to project, response to inquiry regarding safety equipment. | |
| 03-Apr-13 | Email | Office of Greg Rickford, MP - Kenora | Photo inquiry | Inquiry on policy about photos at Project office. | |
| 03-Apr-13 | Email | Office of Greg Rickford, MP - Kenora | Photo inquiry | Response to photos at project office | |
| 09-Apr-13 | Meeting - in person | Office of Greg Rickford, MP - Kenora | Project visit - meeting | TML provided a Presentation to Greg Rickford MP and his assistant Lorna Woods. A tour of the facility was also provided. | |
| 11-Apr-13 | Email | Office of Greg Rickford, MP - Kenora | Response to meeting | Positive response regarding Greg Rickford site visit and presentation. | |
| 11-Apr-13 | 23 Email Office of Greg Photo inquiry Rickford, MP - Kenora | | Photo inquiry | Images from Greg Rickford sent to head office for publishing permission. | |
| 11-Apr-13 | 13 Email Office of Greg Photo usage inquiry Rickford, MP - Kenora | | Photo usage inquiry | Approval from head office on image use. | |
| 12-Apr-13 | 13 Email Office of Greg Photo in Rickford, MP - Kenora | | Photo inquiry response | Confirmation provided to G. Rickford office allowing usage of images. | |
| 12-Apr-13 | 2-Apr-13 Email Office of Greg Rickford, MP - Kenora | | Photo inquiry | Request for names of staff in images for publishing. | |
| 12-Apr-13 | Email | Office of Greg Rickford, MP - Kenora | Confirmation on personnel names | TML confirms names of staff in images for publishing. | |
| 12-Apr-13 | Email | Office of Greg Rickford, MP - Kenora | Personnel names on image | Acknowledgement of receipt of information on personnel names in photo by G. Rickford office | |
| 12-Apr-13 | Email | Office of Greg Rickford, MP - Kenora | Contact information Minister | Request for proper addressing of MP and mailing address. | |
| 12-Apr-13 | Email | Office of Greg Rickford, MP - Kenora | Contact information Minister | Response from G.Rickford office on proper addressing and mailing information. | |
| 15-Apr-13 | Email Office of Greg Goliath Update Rickford, MP - Kenora | | Goliath Update | TML acknowledges receipt of information. | |
| 12-Apr-13 | Letter | etter Office of Greg Thank you letter for visit Rickford, MP - Kenora | | TML sends letter of thanks to G.Rickford for visiting the Project. | |
| 27-Apr-13 | Meeting - in person | Sarah Campbell, MPP Kenora Riding | Request for site visit | Informal request from Sarah Campbell MPP to visit Project. | |



| Date | Type | ent - Consultation Log Primary | Purpose | Key Issues Raised | Planned Follow- |
|---------------|---------------------|---|--|--|-----------------|
| Date | Туре | Department/Agency Involved | i ui pose | Ney Issues Naiseu | up/Comments |
| 29-Apr-13 | Phone Call | Sarah Campbell, MPP Kenora Riding | Site visit scheduling | TML attempts contact with Sarah Campbell MPP to schedule meeting. | |
| 29-Apr-13 | Email | Sarah Campbell, MPP Kenora Riding | Site visit scheduling | TML sends email to Sarah Campbell MPP with available dates for Project visit. | |
| 01-May- 13 | Email | Tabatha Reynolds, Constituency Assistant | Site visit scheduling | Sarah Campbell's office suggests available date for Project visit. | |
| 01-May- 13 | Phone Call | Tabatha Reynolds, Constituency Assistant | Confirmation of meeting date | TML contacted MPP office to confirm meeting date and provide direction to Project. | |
| 01-May- 13 | Email | Tabatha Reynolds, Constituency Assistant | Confirmation of meeting date | TML confirms scheduled date for meeting with MPP. | |
| 01-May- 13 | Email | Tabatha Reynolds, Constituency Assistant | Site visit | TML requests number of individuals attending site visit. | |
| 17-May- 13 | Email | Tabatha Reynolds, Constituency Assistant | Cancellation of site visit | Sarah Campbell office advises of need to cancel site visit. | |
| 18-May- 13 | Phone Call | Tabatha Reynolds, Constituency Assistant | Site visit scheduling | Sarah Campbell office inquires if site visit previously scheduled is still available. TML confirms. | |
| 24-May- 13 | Meeting - in person | Tabatha Reynolds, Constituency Assistant | Site visit and Presentation | Sarah Campbell MPP and her assistant Tabatha Reynolds visited the Goliath Gold Project. TML provided overview of project and site tour. | |
| 17-Dec-13 | Meeting - in person | Greg Rickford MP | Goliath Project update meeting | TML met with Greg Rickford regarding the Goliath Gold Project. | |
| 20-Mar-14 | Letter | Greg Rickford MP | New appointment congratulatory letter - Greg Rickford | TML congratulated Greg Rickford on his appointment as Minister of Natural Resources. | |
| 25-Aug-14 | Email | Stephen Dal Duca, Liberal MPP, Minister of Transport for Ontario | Meeting at Rotman/Gold Mining Project Site Visit | TML responds to talk in classroom at Rotman University. Advised of Project and provides information website information for Treasury Metals. | |
| 25-Aug-14 | Email | Stephen Dal Duca, Liberal MPP, Minister of Transport for Ontario | Meeting at Rotman/Gold Mining Project Site Visit | MTO suggests flagging email to allow for potential site visit in future. Suggested contact if require help or information. | |
| 27-Aug-14 | Email | Lorna Wood, Dryden Constituency Office Manager | Inquiry on use of photo | Request from TML to use picture taken at Project office of Greg Rickford and TML staff. | |
| 28-Aug-14 | Email | Lorna Wood, Dryden Constituency Office Manager | Inquiry on use of photo | Confirmation from G. Rickford office to use picture. | |
| 29-Aug-14 | Email | Lorna Wood, Dryden Constituency Office Manager | Inquiry on use of photo | Confirmation from TML of response from G. Rickford office allowance to use picture. | |

